ii a Board Meeting Agenda

qumwtsm November 23, 2016 - 4:30 p.m.

1. Coll to Order

2. Approvol of Agenda
2.1 Additions/Deletions to Agenda

2.2 Approval of Agenda

3. Appointments

4. Reading and Approving of Minutes

4.1 Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of October 26,
2016

5. Presentations

5.1 2015-2016 Audited Financial Statements
Mr. Phil Dirks, CA, Partner, Hawkings Epp Dumont LLP
Mrs. lva Paulik, Secretary Treasurer, Sturgeon School Division

6. Reports from Senior Administration
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7. Reporis from Trustees and Standing Commitiees

7.1 Chair's Report
7.2 Trustees' Reports
7.3 Building
7.3.1 IMR Report
7.4 Finance & Human Resources
7.5 Education Policy
7.6 Advocacy

7.7 Transportation

8. Reporis from Special Committees

8.1 Alberta School Boards Association Representative

8.2 Public School Boards Association of Alberta Representative

9. New Business
9.1 Policy G/Il/3 - Emergency Preparedness
9.2 Policy D/Il/2 - School Operation in Emergency

9.3 Policy E/I/8 — Reduction in Professional Staff
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9.4 Policy G/I/5 - Student Placement
9.5 Draft 2015 - 2016 Audited Financial Statements

9.6 Draft Three Year Education Plan 2016/17 — 2018/192 and Results
Report 2015-2016

9.7 Draft AERR Summary 2015 -2016

2.8 Fall 2016 Update to the 2016/2017 Budget

2.9 December 2016 Board Meeting

?.10 EFAP (Employee & Family Assistance Program) Benefit Plan

?.11 Sturgeon School Division Scholarships 2015 - 2016

10. Unfinished Business
11. Notices of Motion
12. Information

13. Comment & Quesiion Period
13.1 ATA; CUPE

13.2 Community Members

13.3 Media

14. Requests for Information
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15. Adjournmeni
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Minutes of the Meeting of

The Board of Trustees of

Sturgeon School Division No. 24

Held at Morinville on October 26, 2016

Roi Can

Present were Trustees: Ms. Tracy Nowak (Chair), Mrs. Shelley Porter (Vice Chair);
Mrs. Misty Featherley, Mr. Terry Jewell, Mrs. Liz Kohle, Mrs. Wendy Miller;

Dr. Michele Dick (Superintendent); Mrs. Iva Paulik (Secretary Treasurer); Mrs. Ruth Kuik
(Associate Superintendent, Education Services); Mr. Thomas Holmes (Asscciate Superintendent,
Human Resources & Leadership Support)

Call to Order

The Chair called the meeting to order at 4:50 p.m.

Aggrm@l of Agenda

#092/2016 — Moved by Mrs. Miller that the agenda be approved.

CARRIED 6/0
Aggointments

There were no appointments.

Approval of Minutes

#093/2016 - Moved by Mrs. Porter that the minules of the Regular Meeting of
September 28, 2016 be approved.

CARRIED 6/0

Presentations

Reports from Senior Administration

A verbal report was provided on behalf of Senior Administration.

Reports from Trustees and Standinq Committees

Chair's Report
No report was provided.

Trustees' Reporis
Verbal reports were provided.
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Building
A verbal report was provided.

Finance & Human Resources
A verbal report was provided.

Education Policy
No report was provided.

Advocacy
A verbal report was provided.

#094/2016 — Moved by Mr. Jewell that the Board of Trustees approve $10,000 for the
2016 -2017 Advocacy Work Plan Budget to be funded from the accumulated operating
surplus.

CARRIED 6/0

Transportation
No report was provided.

Regorts from Sgecial Committees

Alberta School Boards Association Representative
A verbal report was provided.

Public School Boards Association of Alberta Representative
A verbal report was provided.

The meeting recessed at 5:57 pm for dinner.

The mecting resumed at 6:30 pm.

New Business

Policy D/I/15 — Financial Accountability and Audit
#095/2016 — Moved by Mrs. Kohle that the Board of Trustees approve Policy D/I/15 -

Financial Accountability and Audit.

CARRIED 6/0

Policy F/1V/3 — Student Suspensions and Expulsions
#096/2016 — Moved by Mrs. Miller that the Board of Trustees approve Policy F/IV/3 —

Student Suspensions and Expulsions as presented with the following change:

1.2 ‘invoked’ to remain.
‘(imposed/applied)’ to be removed.

CARRIED 5/1
Opposed: Ms. Nowak
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2016 — 2017 Board of Trustees Committees/Representatives

#097/2016 — Moved by Mr. Jewell that the Board of Trustees approve the 2016 — 2017
Board of Trustees Committees/Representatives directory as amended:

e Advocacy Commitiee: Mrs. Featherley, Mrs. Kohle, Mrs. Porter
» Building and Maintenance Committee: Mrs. Featherley, Mrs. Miller, Ms. Nowak

CARRIED 6/0
Provincial Achievement Tests and Diploma Exam Results

A verbal report was provided with respect to the Provincial Achievement Tests and
Diploma Exam Results.

2017 — 2018 Modular Classroom Program Request

#098/2016 — Moved by Mrs. Miller that the Board of Trustces approve the 2017 — 2018
Modular Classroom Program Request to be submiited to Alberta Education and Alberta
Infrastructure for the 2017 — 2018 school year.

CARRIED 6/0

Redwater (Ward 1) Trustee Vacancy
#099/2016 — Moved by Mr. Jewell that the Board of Trustees do not hold a by-election
for the Ward 1 vacancy.

CARRIED 6/0

2016 = 2017 Student Educational Services and Transportaticn Agreement — Greater St.
Albert Roman Catholic Separate School District No. 734

#100/2016 — Moved by Mrs. Porter that the Board of Trustees approve the 2016 - 2017
Student Educational Services and Transportation Agreement — Greater St. Albert Roman
Catholic Scparate School District No. 734.

CARRIED 5/1
Opposed: Ms. Nowak

y_nfinished Business

Notices of Motion

There were no Notices of Motion.

|nformation

There were no Information items.

Comment & Question Period

ATA; CUPE
No report was provided.
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Community Members
An inquiry was made regarding French Immersion Programming.

Media
No report was provided.

Requests for |nformation

There were no requests for information.
#101/2016 - 7:35 p.m. — Moved by Mr. Jewell that the Board go in camera.

CARRIED 6/0

#102/2016 — 7:55 p.m. — Moved by Mr. Jewell that the Board go out of camera.

CARRIED 6/0

Close of Meetinq

The Chair adjourned the meeting at 7:56 p.m.

Chair

Dste Secretary-Treasurer
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Memorandum

Date: November 23, 2016
To: Public Board

From: Senior Administration
Subject: Seniors’ Report
OurSCHOOL Survey

From January 9-February 17, 2017 all Sturgeon schools (Grades 4-12) will participate in an online
survey for students called OurSCHOOL Student Survey. Attached for Trustee reference is a copy of
the information template that will be sent to parents/guardians in late December.

Sturgeon School Division will be conducting this survey for each of the next three years as part of
our commitment to engaging with students and responding to their input and insights. A report will
be provided to the division and each of our schools once the results are tabulated and summarized.
This report will be used in conjunction with other key data in determining the priority needs of the
division and in our ongoing development of programs and supports as well as the allocation of
Tesources.

Organizational Health and Wellness

Senior Administration is making organizational health and wellness a priority through further
enhancing a culture of staff wellness and safety across Sturgeon School Division. Through Human
Resources, we have put together a team of staff to serve on our Sturgeon Organizational Health and
Wellness Steering Committee. These staff represent Central Services, teachers, support staff,
custodians and O&M staff. This committee has met for the first time to work on strategic thinking to
enhance our culture of health through 7 dimensions of wellness. These health dimensions include:
emotional, physical, spiritual, occupational, environmental, intellectual and social wellness. In
addition to this work, the steering committee is committed to our divisional focus on conflict
resolution through Healthy Interactions and Occupational Health and Safety.

1. Emotional: Well-being in which we realize our own abilities, can cope with the normal
stresses of life. can work productively and fruitfully. and the ability to contribute to our
family and community.

BOARD ,CO_



Public Board

Senior Admin Report
November 23, 2016
Page 2 of 2

2. Physical: Quality of life through proper care of our bodies for optimal health and functioning
through a balance of physical activity, nutrition and rest.

3. Spiritual: A personal matter of peace, harmony and the ability to establish congruence
between values and actions that provide purpose.

4, Occupational: Ability to get personal fulfillment from our jobs while maintaining balance in
our lives through prioritizing, managing stress and healthy relationships with colleagues.

5. Environmental: To live in harmony with our environment and the ability to make a positive
impact on the quality of our environment.

6. Intellectual: Ability to open our minds to new ideas and experiences that can be applied to

personal decisions and interactions with others, It includes the desire to learn, improve and
seek challenges through lifelong learning.

7. Social: Meaningful positive relationships at work and in our personal lives highlighted
through effective communication and mutual respect.

The Sturgeon Organizational Health and Wellness Steering Committee will work with our Healthy
Interactions Facilitators in each school to continue supporting health initiatives at each of our sites.
This focus on health and wellness parallels the work through Education Services on “student health
champions”. We believe through aligning our health and wellness initiatives we can multiply our
success to ensure healthy staff are working with healthy students.

Staff who work in a healthy, safe and caring environment are more engaged and productive, require
less absence from work due to illness and/or injury and maintain higher job satisfaction and morale.
All of these benefits to workplace health promotion are passed on to our students through staff that
are present to the best of their ability.

Field Trips
Attached for Trustee information is a memo regarding recently approved school field trips.



9820 — 104 Street, Morinville, Alberta T8R 1L8 Tel: (780)939-4341 1-88B-459-4062 Fax; (780)939-5520
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SCHCOL DIVISION

[Date]

Dear Parent/Guardian:

[name of school] will be participating in an online school survey for students called the QurSCHOOL Student
Survey. Please find the details of the survey implementation below:

Who: [indicate grade levels]

When: [dates of implementation]

Where: [at school]

Why: [provincial mandate, school improvements, etc.]

About the OurSCHOOL Student Survey:
* Allows students to share their feedback anonymeously on their experiences at school, school
environment and school improvement programs.
e Participation in the survey is voluntary, however all students are encouraged to participate.
¢ The time required to complete the survey may vary, but it is designed to be completed approximately
35-24 minutes.

Survey measures include such topics as behaviours and attitudes linked to student success, emotional and
social well-being and physical health. For more information about the OurSCHOOL Student Survey, please
visit The Learning Bar Inc.’s website: www.thelearningbar.com.

In you have questions or would like to request more information about [name of school]’s upcoming
implementation of the OurSCHQOOL Student Survey, please contact [name and contract information].

Yours truly,

Michele Dick
Superintendent of Schools

cc: Board of Trustees, Sturgeon School Division

“...where great things are happening.”



Board Memorandum

Date: November 23, 2016

To: Board of Trustees

From: Ruth Kuik, Associate Superintendent, Education Services
Subject: Fieldtrip Report

Field Trips

Board Policy F/II/2, “Field Trips” and Administrative Practice Administration 5, “Field Trip
Operational Procedures” require that “the principal must have the approval of the Superintendent
for field trips that are overnight or exceed two (2) school days and/or are outside of the Province
of Alberta”. The Administrative Practice further stipulates that “the Board shall be provided, as
information, all field trips that are overnight and/or out-of-province”.

Overnight:

Morinville Public School

March 8 - 9, 2017 40 Junior High Students to Jasper for a ski trip at Marmot Basin.

Namao School

April 24 - 27,2017 30 Junior High Students to Kelowna to compete in an International
Band Festival (Kiwanis Music Festival).



2015-2016 IMR Projects

In 2015-2016, SSD spent $1,194,889 on IMR.

Bon Accord:

Installed a new sewer system.
Installed boilers complete with new controls.
Rebuilt air handling equipment.

Camilla:

Overhauled the boilers.

We completed all the leftover issues remaining from last year’s wall collapse.
Lots of drainage remediation, heat tape, weeping tile, and asphalt.

Painted the madular hallways.

Installed a sump pump under the mod link.

Gibbons:

Domestic water supply line breached > replaced the entire cast iron supply line.

Over hauled boilers.

Hot water tank installed.
Ventilated below gym.
Modified heating/ ventilation.
Vent below modular.

FOB system.

Enhanced surveillance.

Guthrie:

Installed an entire surveillance system and remote access.
Overhauled a RTU (roof top unit).

Landing Trail:

Stainless steel counters/ sinks.
Two new boilers/coils.
Additional fencing.

Lilian Schick:

fRemote Access.
Surveillance enhancements.
Overhauled ventilation.
New flooring in two mods.
New counters/ sinks.

BOARD m



Namao:

*  Two new compressors.

* Some new plumbing fixtures.
e Two new hoilers.

e Extensive painting.

Ochre Park:

*  Two new boilers.
s  Two new stainless steel counters/sinks.
¢ New heating coils.

Redwater:

® Parking lot expansion.
e New flooring in admin suite.
e More re-roofing.

Sturgeon Heights:

e Basketball safety straps.

e Another 75k roofing.

e (Celling Painted.

e Lockers/ Painted.

e More asphalt, including around mods and SW field entrance.
e Finally resolved field draining issues.

e Removed rails and installed curb stops.

Morinville Public:

e Swapping of elementary and junior high classrooms.
¢ Our modifications made last year proved to be quite successful ie: bus lane, fencing
enhancements, safety for kids > asphalt where kids use paths of least resistance.
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Board Memorandum

Date; November 23, 2016
To: Board of Trustees
From: Committee of the Whole

Subject: Policy G/II/3 — Emergency Preparedness

Background:

At the November 9, 2016 Committee of the Whole meeting Trustees reviewed
Policy G/I1/3 — Emergency Preparedness as well as the recommendation to combine
with Policy D/II/2 - School Operation in Emergency and forwarded Policy G/I1/3 —
Emergency Preparedness to the Public Board meeting.

The associated Administrative Practices are included in a review of Policy
D/I1/2 — School Operation in Emergency.

Recommendation:

That the Board of Trustees rescind Policy G/I1/3 — Emergency Preparedness.

BOARD _O_U_



W G/II/03 — Emergency Preparedness G/11/03

EFFECTIVE: Apr. 28. 2009 REVISED: Jan. 26, 2011 REVIEW: 2017-2018

-

1.0 POLICY

1.1 The Board recognizes its responsibility to take reasonable measures to ensure the safety
and welfare of students and staff in the event of emergency situations.

1.2 The Superintendent or designate shall be responsible for the maintenance and periodic
review of a Cirisis and Critical Incident Response Plan.

References:  Board Policy(s): = G/1/08 - Crisis and Critical Incidents
Admin Praclice(s): SS 1- Crisis and Critical incidents

POLICY G - Special Services — Pupil Personnel Services 1n
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Board Memorandum
Date: November 23, 2016

To: Board of Trustees

From: Committee of the Whole

Subject: Policy D/II/2 — School Operation in Emergency

Background:

At the November 9, 2016 Committee of the Whole meeting Trustees reviewed
Policy D/I1/2 — School Operation in Emergency and forwarded to the Public Board
meeting.

The associated Administrative Practices Student Services 1 — Crisis and

Critical Incidents and Administration 7 — School Operation in Emergency are

also included.

Recommendation:

That the Board of Trustees approve Policy D/II/2 — School Operation in Emergency.

BOARD ﬂ_@_



D/11/2 — School Operation in Emergency D/1l/2
EFFECTIVE: April 23, 2003 REVISED: Nov. 23, 2011 REVIEW: 2018-2019
1.0 POLICY

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

The Board recognizes its responsibility to take reasonable measures to ensure the safety
and welfare of students and staff in the event of emergency circumstances.

The Board believes that its schools should be kept open to receive students during the
regular school year, regardless of emergency circumstances.

1.2.1 The Board also recognizes that under certain emergency circumstances it may be
necessary to close a school or schools.

The Board believes that the final decision on whether or not a student attends school during
emergency circumstances should be made by the parent or guardian.

The Superintendent or designate shall be responsible for the maintenance and review of a
division Crisis and Critical Incident Response Plan to provide schools with appropriate
interventions for emergency circumstances.

References:  Board Policy(s): G/I/8 — Crisis and Critical Incidents

D/If08 - School Inclement Weather Policy
I/3 = Inclement Weather
Admin Practice(s): Administration 7 — School Operation in Emergency
Administration 13 — Inclement Weather
Transportation 2 — Inclement Weather
Student Services 1 — Crisis and Critical Incidents
Sturgeon Crisis and Critical Incident Response Plan

POLICY D - Administration — School Operations 1l



D/ll/2 — School Operation in Emergency D/Il/2

EFFECTIVE: April 23, 2003 REVISED: Nov. 23, 2011 REVIEW: 2018-2019

1.0

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.0

2.1

POLICY

The Board believes that its schools should be kept open to receive students during the
regular school year, regardless of weather conditions.

The Board also recognizes that under certain emergency circumstances it may be necessary
to close a school or schools.

The Board believes that the final decision on whether or not a student attends school during
periods of severe weather should be made by the parent or guardian.

GUIDELINES

While Policies cannot cover every conceivable situation, the underlying philosophy of the

Principal's responsibility in emergencies is that he or she acts in a reasonable manner and
with full regard for the safety and well-being of the students.

References:  Admin Practice(s): Administration 7 — School Operation in Emergency

POLICY D - Administration — School Operatio;'ls' n



STUDENT SERVICES 1

'y

Eﬁ STUDENT SERVICES 1 — Crisis and Critical Incidents

Date: June 4, 2003 Revised: Jan. 23, 2013 Responsible Administrator: Associate Superintendent,
HR & Leadership Support

1.0 RATIONALE

The Board recognizes its responsibility in taking reasonable measures to ensure the safety
and welfare of students and staff in the event of emergency situations.

2.0 PROCESS

The Superintendent or designate will be responsible for coordinating all communications
with the media during emergency situations.

3.0 GUIDELINES
3.1 Crisis and Critical Incident Response

3.1.1 The most responsible person in emergency circumstances for a school is the
principal and for Central Service is the Superintendent or designate.

3.1.2  Central Service will maintain a division Crisis and Critical Incident Response Plan
which schools will use to response appropriately to emergency circumstances.

3.1.3 Central Service will maintain a division Crisis and Critical Incident Response Team
and schools will maintain a site-based Crisis and Critical Incident Support Team.
3.1.3.1 The division Crisis and Critical Incident Response Team is to provide
support to individual schools during emergency situations under the
supervision of the Director of Learning Support.

3.1.3.2 The site-based Crisis and Critical Incident Response Team is to respond to
emergency situations according to the protocols as developed in the division
and school Crisis and Critical Incident Response Plans.

References:  Board Policy: D/1l/2 - School Operations in an Emergency
G/lI/2 = Health and Safety
GAl/3 - Emergency Preparedness
G/I/8 - Crisis and Critical Incidents
Admin Practice: Administration 07 — School Operation in an Emergency
Administration 17 — Health and Safety Alberta Fire Code
Sturgeon Crisis and Critical Incident Response Plan

STUDENT SERVICES 1 - Crisis and Critical Incidents 1/5




STUDENT SERVICES 1

ﬁiﬂ STUDENT SERVICES 1 — Crisis and Critical Incidents

STURGEON
AR Date: June 4, 2003 Revised: Jan. 23, 2013 Responsible Administrator: Associate Superintendent,
HR & Leadership Support

3.1.4 All staff members are to be knowledgeable of the division and school Crisis and
Critical Incident Response Plans and shall fulfill their duties accordingly.

3.1.5 The Principal and Superintendent or designate is responsible for reviewing division
and school Crisis and Critical Incident Response Plans with all staff each school
year.

3.2 Lockdown
3.2.1 Each school shall perform a lockdown at least two (2) times each year.
3.3 Fire Safety

3.3.1 Site Evacuation and Relocation
3.3.1.1 Each site shall perform a drill to evacuate the site population to an alternate
facility once every two (2) years. The alternate facility may be a community
facility within walking distance of the site.

3.3.2 Fire Safety Procedures

3.3.2.1 To comply with fire safety regulations, the Principal and Superintendent or
designate shall:

3.3.2.2 Discuss evacuation and fire safety procedures with staff including all
provincial regulations pertaining to fire safety.

3.3.2.3 Ensure procedures for the elimination of fire hazards.

3.3.2.4 Ensure provision for the application of fire safety drills at least six (6) times
each year in schools and two (2) times each year at Central Services.

3.3.2.5 Ensure that all staff adhere to fire safety regulations.

3.3.2.6 Maintain a record of all fire drills which shall include the date, evacuation
time and comments relating to the drill.

3.3.3 Teachers are responsible for:
3.3.3.1 Discussing evacuation and fire safety procedures with their students.
3.3.3.2 Participating in fire drills along with their students.

References:  Board Policy: D/I/2 - School Operations in an Emergency
G/ll/2 = Health and Safety
G/lI/3 = Emergency Preparedness
G/1/8 - Crisis and Critical Incidents
Admin Practice: Administration 07 — School Operation in an Emergency
Administration 17 — Health and Safety Alberta Fire Code
Sturgeon Crisis and Critica! Incident Response Plan

STUDENT SERVICES 1 — Crisis and Critical Incidents 2/5




STUDENT SERVICES 1

P STUDENT SERVICES 1 - Crisis and Critical Incidents
STURGEQN

B Date: June 4, 2003 Revised: Jan. 23, 2013 Responsible Administrator: Associate Superintendent,
HR & Leadership Support

3.3.3.3 Maintaining “good housekeeping” standards within their classroom to
minimize potential fire hazards.

3.3.3.4 Ensuring that all potentially hazardous materials are properly stored and
handled.

3.3.4 Custodians, under the supervision of the Operations and Maintenance Manager
through the Associate Superintendent of Human Resources, and in cooperation with
the principal and teachers shall:
3.3.4.1 Ensure that all storage, mechanical and service rooms are clean and orderly.
3.3.4.2 Ensure that all potentially hazardous materials are properly stored and
handled.

3.3.4.3 Ensure that all exit and emergency lights in the school are operable.

3.3.4.4 Ensure that doors are not propped open, obstructed, or secured by
unapproved means.

3.3.4.5 Ensure that corridors are free of obstructions (i.e. boxes, tables, etc.)

3.3.4.6 Inspect the school as provided in the School Fire Safety Checklist, included
as an Exhibit to these guidelines and to report immediately to the principal
who shall immediately take steps to have the deficiencies remedied.

3.3.5 Custodians, under the supervision of the Operations and Maintenance Manager
through the Associate Superintendent of Human Resources, and in cooperation with
the Principal and Superintendent or designate shall ensure the following items are
evaluated for fire safety. The frequency of these items are to be checked using the
following schedule: Daily-D; Weekly-W; Moathly-M; Yearly-Y.
3.3.5.1 Fire Protection Equipment (M)

. Fire Extinguishers
o Are they fully charged
o Are they date-tagged

o] Are they in their proper locations
. Fire Hoses (M)
o Are all hoses in good repair
o Are nozzles and wrenches located at each hose station
References:  Board Policy: D/I/2 = School Operations in an Emergency

G/lI/2 ~ Health and Safety
G/II/3 — Emergency Preparedness
G/II/8 - Crisis and Critical Incidents
Admin Practice: Administration 07 — School Operation in an Emergency
Administration 17 — Health and Safety Alberta Fire Code
Sturgeon Crisis and Critical Incident Response Plan

STUDENT SERVICES 1 — Crisis and Critical Incidents 3/5




STUDENT SERVICES 1

STUDENT SERVICES 1 — Crisis and Critical Incidents

Date: June 4, 2003 Revised: Jan. 23, 2013 Responsible Administrator: Associate Superintendent,
HR & Leadership Support
. Fire Alarm System (M)
o Is the alarm operative
o When was the alarm last tested
. Emergency Lighting (M)
0 Is it operative
o When was it last maintained
3.3.5.2 General Maintenance
® Are corridors free from obstruction (D)
L Are fire exits clear (D)
o Do doors operate freely
o Does panic hardware operate freely
® Are all rooms free from litter (D)
3.3.5.3 Electrical
. Are all electrical wires, conduit and lighting fixtures properly

supported and connected (M)

. Are any motors, fuse boxes, or control equipment overheating (D)
. Are covers missing from fuse boxes, junction boxes, etc. (W)
. Are all circuit breakers operational (M)
. Are all emergency lights operational (M)
3.3.5.4 Heating Units
. Are all heating units in good condition and operating properly (W)
. Are all combustible materials removed from these areas (D)
. Are furnace room doors closed? Locked? (D)
3.3.5.5 Doors
. Do fire doors close automatically (M)
. Are manual fire doors kept closed (D)

3.3.5.6 Laboratories
. Do gas shut-off valves work properly (D)
] Is a fire extinguisher available (W)
. Is the ventilation system operating properly (M)
. Are dangerous chemicals and flammable liquids properly stored (D)

References:  Board Policy: D/1l/2 — School Operations in an Emergency
G/1l/2 — Health and Safety
G/1l/3 — Emergency Preparedness
G/I/8 - Crisis and Critical Incidents
Admin Practice: Administration 07 — School Cperation in an Emergency
Administration 17 = Health and Safety Alberta Fire Code
Sturgeon Crisis and Critical Incident Response Plan

STUDENT SERVICES 1 — Crisis and Critical Incidents 4/5




STUDENT SERVICES 1

E“ﬁ STUDENT SERVICES 1 — Crisis and Critical Incidents

STURGEON

Date: June 4, 2003 Revised: Jan. 23, 2013 Responsible Administrator: Associate Superintendent,
HR & Leadership Support

3.3.5.7 Career and Technology Studies / Art Room
. Are welding areas free of combustible or flammable liquids (D)
. Are proper refuse containers supplied (D)

. Is equipment free of excessive accumulations of oil, grease, and
other debris (D)

Are paints and solvents properly stored (D}

Are flammable liquids properly stored (D)

Is kiln area free from combustibles (D)

Are flammable materials safely stored away from heat sources (D)
Is a dry chemical extinguisher supplied (W)

Is the ventilation system operating properly (M)

3.3.6 For Crisis and Critical Incident response, the Principal and Superintendent or
designate shall follow the procedures as outlined in the Sturgeon School Division
Crisis and Critical Incident Plan.

3.3.7 The Principal and Superintendent or designate shall:

3.3.7.1 Coordinate professional development activities to support the Crisis and
Critical Response Plan.

3.3.7.2 Establish procedures for the proper documentation of incidents.

3.3.7.3 Establish procedures and contact lists for coordinating municipal services in
the event of an emergency.

3.3.7.4 Establish a staff fan-out list.

3.3.7.5 Establish a communication plan for staff, media, parents, students and the
public.

3.3.7.6 Ensure that the emergency supply list is maintained as outlined in Appendix
D of the division Crisis and Critical Response Plan.

3.3.7.7 Share a copy of this administrative practice with all staff each school year
before September 30™.

References:  Board Policy: DAIf2 — School Operations in an Emergency
G/1If2 — Health and Safety
G/IIY3 — Emergency Preparedness
G/II/8 - Crisis and Critical Incidents
Admin Practice: Administration 07 — School Operation in an Emergency
Administration 17 — Health and Safety Alberta Fire Code
Sturgeon Crisis and Critical Incident Response Plan

STUDENT SERVICES 1 - Crisis and Critical Incidents 5/5




ADMINISTRATION 7

ADMINISTRATION 7 — School Operation in Emergency

Date: April 14, 2003 Revised: Nov. 23, 2011 Responsible Administrator: Superintendent

1.0 RATIONALE

Sturgeon School Division recognizes a need for guidelines to manage emergency
circumstances.

2.0 PROCESS

2.1 The Superintendent or designate is responsible for the process of maintaining guidelines for
school operation in emergency circumstances.

2.2 While policies cannot cover every conceivable situation, the underlying philosophy of the

principals' responsibility in emergencies is that they act in a reasonable manner and with
full regard for the safety and well-being of all students.

3.0 GUIDELINES

Emergency Circumstances

3.1 In emergency circumstances including but not limited to threats, fire, lockdown and
accidents the site will respond consistent with the division Crisis and Critical Incident

Response Plan.

Severe Weather
3.2 During severe weather conditions, the following procedures will apply:

3.1.1 Itis expected that staff shall report for duty.
3.1.2  Staff shall accept all students that arrive at school.

3.1.3 Principals may change the school schedule and delegate duties to staff according to
the number of students that arrive at the school.

3.1.4 If the Superintendent or designate suspends school bus transportation services,
teachers will not conduct examinations, nor introduce new curriculum.

References:  Board Policy:  D/Il/2 — School Operation in Emergency
D/1I/9 — School Inclement Weather
G/11/8 - Crisis and Critical Incidents
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ADMINISTRATION 7

ﬁba ADMINISTRATION 7 — School Operation in Emergency

Date: April 14, 2003 Revised: Nov. 23, 2011 Responsible Administrator: Superintendent

3.1.5 Parents bringing their children to school on days the school bus does not operate,
shall be responsible for picking up their children at the end of the school day or
making other arrangements.

3.1.6 Absences by students for transportation challenges that include bus failure, decision
of a contractor not to operate, or suspension of transportation services by the
Superintendent or designate, shall be deemed excusable, and shall also not affect
the granting of credit in high school courses.

School Closure
3.3 Under certain emergency circumstances, a Principal can be authorized to close a school
following consultation with the Superintendent or designate.

Duty to Notify
3.4 Principals shall include a copy of this policy in their school newsletter no later than
November 1* of each school year.

References:  Board Policy:  D/Il/2 — School Operation in Emergency
D/II/9 — School Inclement Weather
G/I/8 — Crisis and Critical Incidents
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Board Memorandum

Date: November 23, 2016
To: Board of Trustees
From: Committee of the Whole

Subject: Policy E/I/8 — Reduction in Professional Staff
Proposed amended name Policy E/I/8 — Certificated Staffing

Background:

At the November 9, 2016 Committee of the Whole meeting Trustees reviewed
Policy E/I/8 — Reduction in Professional Staff (Proposed amended name: Policy
E/1/8 — Certificated Staffing) and forwarded to the Public Board meeting.

The associated Administrative Practice Human Resources Management 21 —
Teacher Staffing Timelines is proposed to be renamed Human Resources 21 -
Certificated Staffing.

Recommendation:

That the Board of Trustees approve Policy E/I/8 — Certificated Staffing.

BOARD %



ﬁ%ﬁ E/I/8 — Certificated Staffing E/N/8

A
m EFFECTIVE: May 20, 1987 REVISED: Nov. 23, 2011 REVIEW: 2018-2019

1.0 POLICY

1.1 The Board believes its primary mandate is to provide the best resources possible to support
student learning.

1.2 The Board believes the most effective certificated staffing process includes formalized
timelines for the placement, transfer and hiring of teachers.

1.3 The Board believes that a reduction in the number of certificated staff may be required if its
ability to provide resources has been affected, or may be affected in the foreseeable future.

1.4 The Board also believes that there should be a formalized process in the event a certificated
staffing reduction is required.

References:  Admin Practice: HRM 21 — Certificated Staffing
School Act: Section 107

POLICY E - Personnel - Employment Practices 1




E?a E/I/8 — Reduction in Professional Staff E/l/8
W EFFECTIVE: May 20, 1987 REVISED: Nov. 23, 2011 REVIEW:; 2018-2019
1.0 POLICY

1.1

1.2

2.0

2.1

2.2

The Board believes its primary mandate is to provide the best resources possible to support
student learning.

The Board believes that if its ability to provide resources has been affected, or may be
affected in the foreseeable future, a reduction in the number of professional staff may be
warranted.

GUIDELINES

In determining whether or not its ability to provide resources has been affected, the Board
may consider conditions including, but not limited to, the following:

2.1.1 Student enrolments, both current and projected.
2.1.2  Financial support for education.
2.1.3 System program needs, including:
2.1.3.1 Student educational needs
2.1.3.2  Curriculum needs
2.1.4 Changes in the function of existing physical facilities.

The Board delegates to the Superintendent the responsibility to carry out this policy and
any related administrative practices.

References:  Admin Practice: HRM 21 — Teacher Staffing Timelines, Sec. 3.1

School Act; Section 107

POLICY E - Personnel — Employment Practices 11



HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT 21

W HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT 21 - Certificated Staffing

STURGEON
w Date: Feb. 11,2003 Revised: Nov. 23,2011  Responsible Administrator: Associate Superintendent; HR

1.0 RATIONALE
1.1 A major component of the school program planning process is the placement and support
of continuous contract teachers and, where necessary, the recruitment/placement of new

teachers.

1.2 A Division perspective on staffing is essential to ensure that staff are appropriately placed
to best meet the programming needs in each school.

1.3 An effective certificated staffing process includes formalized timelines for the placement,
transfer and hiring of teachers.

1.4 It may become necessary to reduce certificated staff in a particular school or across the
Division. Certificated staff reduction requires a formalized process.

20 PROCESS

2.1 The Associate Superintendent, Human Resources will coordinate the annual program
planning process to facilitate the placement, transfer and hiring of teachers.

2.2 In determining whether or not its ability to provide resources has been affected, the
Division may consider conditions including, but not limited to, the following:

2.2.1 Student enrolments, both current and projected.
2.2.2  Financial support for education, both current and projected.
2.2.3  Student educational needs, both current and projected.

2.2.4 Changes in the function of existing physical facilities, both current and
projected,

2.2.5 New and/or revised curriculum.

References:  Board Policy:  E/If1 - Staffing Policy
E/N/8 - Certificated Staffing
E/NNI/3 — Educational Leaves of Professional Staff
C/4 - Superintendent of Schools
School Act: Section 107

HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT 21 — Certificated Staffing RY




HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT 21

HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT 21 — Certificated Staffing

Date: Feb. 11, 2003 Revised: Nov. 23,2011 Responsible Administrator: Associate Superintendent; HR

3.0 GUIDELINES

Staffing Timelines

3.1 In January, the Associate Superintendent, Human Resources, will seek information from
those teachers on leave of absence to determine their intentions for the subsequent school
year.

3.2 In February, the Associate Superintendent, Human Resources will provide program
planning templates to principals.

3.3 In February, the Associate Superintendent, Human Resources will direct a communication
to teachers to determine any teacher initiated transfer requests.

3.4  Principals will provide the Associate Superintendent, Human Resources with projected
teacher requirements for the subsequent school year by the end of March using the
planning templates provided as per 3.2 above.

3.5  Atthe end of March, Human Resources will request information from teachers to
determine who will be resigning.

3.6 In mid-April, the Associate Superintendent, Human Resources will call a meeting of
principals to share teacher transfer requests and attempt to accommodate requests.

3.7 By the end of April, principals will provide continuing contract teachers with written
tentative teaching assignments for the subsequent school year.

3.8  During the first week of May, available contracts will be offered to temporary contract
teachers.

3.9 By mid-May, letters of regret will be sent to temporary contract teachers for whom no
position is projected to be available in the subsequent school year.

3.10 By mid-May, advertising to fill expected teacher vacancies will begin.

3.11  After the May 31* resignation deadline, Human Resources will hire to fill any new

vacancies caused by resignations.

References:  Board Policy:  E/I/1 — Staffing Policy

E/I/B — Certificated Staffing
EAN/3 — Educational Leaves of Professional Staff
C/4 — Superintendent of Schools

School Act: Section 107

HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT 21 - Certificated Staffing 2/4



HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT 21

HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT 21 — Certificated Staffing

Date: Feb. 11, 2003 Revised: Nov. 23,2011 Responsible Administrator: Associate Superintendent; HR

3.12

In June, the Associate Superintendent of Human Resources will send letters to those staff
members who requested a transfer and did not receive a transfer.

Reduction in Teaching Staff

3.2

33

3.4

Should the Division deem a reduction in the number of certificated staff be warranted, it
will endeavor first to effect reduction through voluntary attrition.

3.2.1 Teaching staff reduction would be completed first through voluntary resignation,
retirement, voluntary leave of absence and voluntary changes in employment status
(i.e. full time to part time).

If voluntary attrition does not result in the certificated staff reduction, then the Division
will endeavor to effect reduction through the transfer of staff to other available
assignments.

3.3.1 Primary factor for determining teacher transfers will be the viability of educational
programs available for students in the surplus school and in the potential receiving
school. School administration will be consulted in determining which transfers will
result in the best educational programs.

3.3.2 Student and program needs, and not employee seniority, will be the primary criteria
for enacting transfers due to teacher reduction.

3.3.3 All other factors being equal, seniority may be considered when making decisions
about teacher transfers.

If reduction cannot be fully achieved through voluntary attrition and/or transfer to other
assignments, the Division will endeavor to effect reduction through termination of
contracts of employment. The following criteria will be utilized to determine which
contracts will be terminated:

3.4.1 Teachers on temporary contracts.

3.4.2 Teachers on probationary contracts.

References:  Board Policy:  E/I/1 — Staffing Policy

E/I/8 — Certificated Staffing
ENI/3 — Educational Leaves of Professional Staff
C/4 — Superintendent of Schools

School Act: Section 107

HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT 21 - Certificated Staffing ala



HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT 21

W HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT 21 — Certificated Staffing
()

STURGEON
L]

Date: Feb. 11,2003 Revised: Nov. 23, 2011  Responsible Administrator: Associate Superintendent; HR

344

3.4.5

probationary contract possesses specialty training and/or experience. These
specialty areas include, but are not limited to second languages, inclusive education,
Logos, counselling, and Career and Technology studies.

Program considerations and the ability of the teacher to adequately handle a specific
teaching assignment will be taken into account when determining if a teacher,
whose contract of employment is being considered for termination, will be
reassigned to a vacant position.

With all things being equal, seniority based on years of service to Sturgeon School
Division will be considered when determining which contracts of employment are
to be terminated. Years of service are counted from the date a continuous contract
was signed and include maternity leaves, sick leaves and educational leaves
approved by the Board of Trustees under Policy E/III/3 ~ Educational Leaves of
Professional Staff.

3.5 The termination of teacher contracts will be carried out with due regard to the requirements
of the School Act.

3.6 The Board of Trustees delegates to the Superintendent the authority to suspend and terminate
the services of certificated staff.

References:

Board Policy:  E/IN — Staffing Policy
EN/B - Cenificated Staffing
E/NV3 — Educational Leaves of Professional Staif
C/4 — Superintendent of Schools

School Act: Section 107

HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGEMENT 21 - Ceriificated Staffing 4/4
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Board Memorandum

Date: November 23, 2016

To: Board of Trustees

From: Committee of the Whole
Subject: Policy G/1I/5 - Student Placement

Background

At the November 9, 2016 Committee of the Whole meeting Trustees reviewed Policy G/I/5 —
Student Placement and forwarded to the Public Board meeting.

Associated Admin Practices Student Services 18- Student Placement is also attached for
Trustee information.

Recommendation:

That the Board of Trustees approve Policy G/I/5 - Student Placement.

BOARD ifr_



ﬁ%a G/1/05 — Student Placement G/1/05
STIRGEO)

EFFECTIVE: June 23, 2004 REVISED: Jan. 26, 2011 REVIEW: 2017-2018

1.0 POLICY

1.1 The Board believes that decisions regarding placement of students within the school and
the Division require the involvement of parents, teacher(s), the student when-appropriate,
and the school principal and/or the Director of Learning Support.

1.2 Every placement decision must be directed toward the educational interest of the student
and must consider the impact of the decision on the total population of students served as
well as the availability of resources.

References:  Board Policy(s): D/1/3 Security of Personal and Division Information
G/1/2 Qut of System Placement of Resident Students
Admin Practice(s): SS 13 — Out of System Placement of Resident Students
SS 18 - Student Placement
School Act: Section 44, 47, 124

POLICY G — Special Services — Special Education mn




Bﬁ G/1/15 — Student Placement G/l/15

EFFECTIVE: June 23, 2004 REVISED: Jan. 26, 2011 REVIEW: 2017-2018

1.0

1.1

1.2

2.0

2.1

2.2

23

24

POLICY

The Board believes that decisions regarding placement of students within the school and
the Division require the involvement of parents, teacher(s), the student when appropriate,
and the school principal or the Associate Superintendent, Student Services.

Every placement decision must be directed toward the educational interest of the student
and must consider the impact of the decision on the total population of students served as
well as the availability of resources.

GUIDELINES

School level placement decisions shall be the responsibility of the school principal.

System level placement decisions shall be the responsibility of the Associate
Superintendent Student Services.

If the Division does not offer or intend to offer programming which the Division deems
necessary to meet the student’s learning requirements, the Division shall sponsor the
student in an out-of-division placement.

Parents will be provided with information regarding the Board’s appeal process.

References:  Admin Practice(s): S8 18 - Student Placement

Board Policy(s):  D/I/3 Security of Personal and Division Information
School Act:

POLICY G — Special Services — Spe;ial Education n



STUDENT SERVICES 18

STUDENT SERVICES 18 — Student Placement

Date: Jan. 26, 2011 Revised: October 31, 2016 Responsible Administrator: Director,

Learning Support

1.0

1.1

RATIONALE

Decisions regarding placement within the school and within the Division shall involve
school administration and/or the Director, Learning Support, parents and students, when
appropriate, and shall consider:

educational needs of the student;

1.2 programming options and resources available, and

1.3 student and parent preferences.

20 PROCESS
The Director, Learning Support is delegated the responsibility of maintaining this
Administrative Practice.

3.0 GUIDELINES

3.1  If parents request an alternative placement in the school, the principal shall, where
appropriate for the student’s educational program, assist them to find a suitable alternative
within the school.

3.2 If parents request an alternative placement in the Division, the Director, Learning Support
shall, where appropriate for the student’s education program, assist them to find a suitable
alternative within the Division.

3.3 Ifthe principal is considering a change of placement for a student which involves a change
of program, the principal shall ensure that:

3.3.1 discussions are held with parents, teacher(s) and student where appropriate,
regarding the rationale for the change and the placement options which are
available, prior to making a decision;

References:  Board Policy(s): G/i/2 - Out of System Placement of Resident Students

G/I/5 — Student Placement
Admin Practice(s): SS 13 - Out of System Placement of Resident Students
School Act Section 44, 47, 124
Sturgeon School Division Fee Schedule for Regular and Non Resident Students

STUDENT SERVICES 18 — Student Services 1/4



STUDENT SERVICES 18

STUDENT SERVICES 18 — Student Placement

Date: Jan. 26, 2011 Revised: QOctober 31, 2016 Responsible Administrator: Director,

Learning Support

34

3.5

3.6

3.7

38

3.5

If the principal is considering a change of placement for a student which involves a change
of school, the principal, in partnership with the Director, Learning Support, shall ensure
that:

3.4.1 discussions are held with parents, and student where appropriate, regarding the
rationale for the change and the placement options which are available, prior to
making a decision.

Relevant educational, psychological and medical documentation shall be used in a
determination of the educational needs of the student.

The Director, Learning Support, in partnership with the principal, shall locate an alternative
placement if the student cannot be provided with programming in the school, and shall
provide the student with access to education while placement alternatives are being
considered.

If the Division does not offer programming which the Division deems necessary to meet a
student’s learning requirements, the Division shall sponsor the student in an out-of-division
placement,

Prior to a decision for out-of-division placement, there shall be a review of:
3.8.1 the student’s educational needs, and

3.8.2 placement options available in the Division.

The Director, Learning Support shall be responsible for approving an out-of-division
placement, which involves responsibility by Sturgeon School Division. Requests for out-
of-division placements initiated by the parent shall be directed, in writing, to the Director,
Learning Support.

3.9.1 Out-of-division placements shall be reviewed and approved on an annual basis.

3.9.2 Where a requested out-of-division placement is not approved, the Director,
Learning Support shall direct the student to a placement in a Division school, and
advise the parents of appeal procedures.

References:  Board Policy(s): GAi/2 — Out of System Placement of Resident Students

G//5 — Student Placement
Admin Practice(s): SS 13 - Out of System Placement of Resident Students
School Act Section 44, 47, 124
Sturgeon School Division Fee Schedule for Regular and Non Resident Students
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STUDENT SERVICES 18

STUDENT SERVICES 18 — Student Placement

Date: Jan. 26,2011  Revised: Oclober 31, 2016 Responsible Administrator: Director,
Leamning Suppori

Non-Resident Students

3.9.3 Non-resident students seeking admission to Division schools shall complete a
Division Registration Form to establish legal name, age, and citizenship.

3.9.4 Non-resident students will be accepted into Division schools provided the resources
and space to serve student needs are available at the school level. Transportation
remains the responsibility of the parent or guardian.

3.9.5 For students who require additional services beyond the resources provided through
Alberta Education funding, tuition fees shall be charged to the sending school

jurisdiction on a cost recovery basis.

3.9.6 Principals shall ensure that resident status is established at the time of enrolment of
all students.

3.9.7 Principals shall ensure that appropriate assessments are available prior to admission
at the school level.

3.9.8 Principals shall ensure tuition fees are covered by a sponsorship letter or that
suitable arrangements have been made for payment before students in the following
categories can be admitted to Division schools:
3.9.8.1 students over the age of 19 as of September 1 in that school year;
3.9.8.2 unfunded students;

3.9.8.3 students sponsored by Indigenous and Northern Affairs Canada (INAC);

3.9.8.4 students whose parents or legal guardians reside outside of Division
boundaries.

3.9.9 Parents of students or independent students subject to a tuition fee shall obtain a
letter of sponsorship for fees from the school jurisdiction or government agency
responsible.

References:  Board Policy(s): G//2 — Out of System Placement of Resident Students
G//5 — Student Placement
Admin Practice(s): SS 13 - Out of System Placement of Resident Students
School Act Section 44, 47, 124
Sturgeon School Division Fee Schedule for Regular and Non Resident Students
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STUDENT SERVICES 18

STUDENT SERVICES 18 — Student Placement

Date: Jan. 26, 2011 Revised: October 31, 2016 Responsible Administrator: Director,
Learning Support
3.9.10 If the Division is unable to program to meet the needs of the student, then

3.9.11

3.9.12

3.9.13

39.14

responsibility for programming falls to the sending school jurisdiction.

If a non-resident student’s residency status changes to resident while in attendance
at a Division school, the changes shall be recorded in the student record and tuition
fees shall be refunded on a pro-rated basis.

Students, who turn 19 on or prior to September 1%, and are eligible for funding
under the School Act shall be served in our high schools when:

3.9.12.1 Resources (programs, classes and necessary supports) are available.

3.9.12.2 The team of student, parent/guardian, School Administration and Student
Service representative determine that a school placement is appropriate for
the student turning 20 during the school year.

The final decision regarding placement rests with the Director, Learning Support.

If parents refuse to comply, a report will be filed with the Attendance Board for
non-attendance.

References:

Board Policy(s): G/f2 = Out of System Placement of Resident Students
G//5 - Student Placement

Admin Practice(s): S8 13 - Out of System Placement of Resident Students

School Act Section 44, 47, 124

Sturgeon School Division Fee Schedule for Regular and Non Resident Students
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Board Memorandum

Date: November 23, 2016

To: Board of Trustees

From: Committee of the Whole

Subject: Draft 2015 - 2016 Audited Financial Statements

Background

At the November 9, 2016 Committee of the Whole meeting Trustees reviewed the Draft 2015 — 2016
Audited Financial Statements and forwarded it to the Public Board meeting.

Recommendation:

That the Board of Trustees approve the 2015 — 2016 Audited Financial Statements for Sturgeon
School Division.

BOARD ﬂ_&



School Jurisdiction Coda: _ 1110

AUDITED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED AUGUST 31, 2016
[School Act, Sections 147(2)(a), 148, 151(1) and 276)

Sturgeon School Division No. 24

Legal Name of School Jurisdiction

9820 - 104 Street Morinville AB T8R 1L8

Malling Address

(780) 939-4341 (780) 939-5520 iva.paulik@sturgeon.ab.ca

Telephone & Fax Numbers, and Emall Addresa

SCHOOL JURISDICTION MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR FINANCIAL REPORTING

The financlal statements of 5! Schoot Division Na., 24
presenied to Atberia Educaticn have Eeen prepared by school Junsdiction managemenl which has responsibility for

their preparation, Integrity and objectivity, ‘The financial statements, including notes, hava baen prepared In accordance
with Canadian Pubfic Seclor Accounting Standards and lollow fonmat prescribed by Albarta Eclucation,

In [ulfiling its reporting responsibilities, management has maintalned Intemal control systems and procedures designed
lo pravida reasonable assurance Ihat the school jurlsdiction’s assels are saleguarded, thal \ransactions are execuled
in accordance with appropriate aulhorization and that accounling records may be relled upon lo properly raftect the
school Jurisdiction’s iransactions. The efiactiveness of the control systems is supporied by the selection and Iralning

af qualified personnel, an organizational struclure that provides an appropriate lon of responsibliity and a sirong
syslem of budgelary conlrol.

Board of Trustees Responsibillty
The ultimate responstbility lor the financial stalements lies wilh the Board of Trustees. The Board reviewed the audiled
financial statemenis with management In detali and approved the financlal slatements for release.

External Audiiors
The Board appolnis external audiiors to audit the financlal stalemenls and meels wilh the audilors ta review thair findings.
The external auditors were given full access to school jurisdiction records.

Declaration of Management and Board Chair
To the best of our knowledge and bsliel, Ihese financlal stalements reftecy, in all malerfal respecis, the financial position,
resulls ol operations and cash llows lor the year in attofdanca with Canadian Public Seclor Accounting Standards.

BOARD CHAIR
Ms. Tracy Nowsk
Name Signature
SUPERINTENDENT
Dr. Michele Dick
Hame Slignature

SECRETARY-TREASURER OR TREASURER

Mrs, lva Paullk

Hama Slgnaiure

Board-spproved Release Date

c.c. ALBERTA EDUCATION, Financlal Reporting & Accountabllity Branch
8th Floar Commerce Placa, 10155102 Sireet, Edmonion AB T5J 4LS
EMAIL: mel-ling.lrwin@ gav.ab.ca AND roberi.mah @ gov.ab.ca
PHONE: Mel-Ling: (780) 415-8940; Robart: (780) 427-0855 FAX; (780} 422-5396
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Sehool Jurisdietion Code: 1110
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
Aa at Auguat 111, 2018 {in dollars)
26 2015
Pestated
[FINANCIAL ASSETS
Cash end cash equivalents {Scheduta 5) S BT47.254 | & 6,004,221
Accounts receivable (net after allowances) Noted) | 477,845 | 5 516,304
Portfollo Invesimenis (Sch?ﬂuTe-g)— s B s 22,770
Other financial assats {Nota 5) s 26,2751 % 35,108
Totsl financial assets -] 9,253,174 | & 6,979,423
LIABILITIES
Bank indebladness (Nota 6) 5 . -
Accounts payable and accrued [labiltias {Nota 7) $ 1,870,300 | § 1,548,802
Dafatred ravenus {Note B) S 34,822,225 | $ 22,538,050
|Employoa fulura benalit lablives
Liabifity ler contaminatod sitos -] I & .
Othet Uablibles s - |s .
Debt Not®)
Supporiad. Debanturas and ather suppored dabt 5 7938} S 42,858
Unsupported:  Debantures and capital lcans - 5 L -
Mortgages _ ] -~ |s -
Cagilal leases s s -
Totsl liabilitien ' s 36,700,263 ] $ 24,129,610
|Hat financial sasata (debt) g IS_ (27.449.089)] H {17,150,377)
|NON. M S|
Tangiblo capltal essats {Schedule 6)
Land H 1,414 54% 1,414,541
Construction In prbgress T - s 15,115,797 | § 4,357,625
Buiidings ' : s 59,527,325
Less: Accumulaied amonization 3 (40,974.998) 18,552,320 | § 17,524,181
Equipment Y B s 1743511
Lass: Accumulaied amortization s 949,675)] § 793635 | § 177,402
Vehiclas T Ts 661,950
" Less: Accumulaiad amortizziton y s (532,802)] 129,156 | § 158,296
Cnm;utar Equl;;menl i i ) o S 164,926
Less: Accumulated amortization . s (®7,823)| s 77.103| 8 110,088
Total tangible caplial assats A s 36,082,762 | § 24,142,113
|Prepaild expenses - o 5 315803 | § 209,495
Othar non-financlal assete H - s -
Total nonfinancis| assets H 35368,571 | S 24,351,608
Accl.;mulllad surplus (Schadule 1; Note 10} | [ 8,949,482 I H 7.201,231
Accumulaling surplus / {dslich) Is comprised of:
Accumulatad operating surplus {delicit) $ 8,949,482 | § 7,201,231
Accumulatad remeasuremant gains {losses) - . $ -
$ B8943,482 | 8§ 7,201,231
Conlractusl obligations {Nole 11)
Contingent [lakiiities {Nole 12)

The sccompanying notes and schedules are part of thase Enenclal stalsmants.




School Jurisdiction Coda: 1110
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
For lhe Year Ended Augusi 31, 2018 {in dollars)
Budget Actual Actual
2016 2016 2015
BEVENUES
Alberta Education 5 62.167,025 | £3,851.714 | § €1,002,026
Other - Govamment cl Alerta $ 345442 | 5 524.812 | 553,367
Fedara) Govamment and First Nalions $ 240,000 | § 280,000 | § 305,186
Other Alberta schodl authorities s 20522 | § 21677 | S 20,522
Out of provinca autharitias S . IS - IS -
Albaria municipalilies-spacial tax levies 5 . |5 L -
Property laxes s S B - s -
Fees {Schedule 8) $ 1761.544 | § 1,960,010 | § 1,843,512
Othor sales and services s 24p222 | § 247,065 | § 257,160
Invasiment icome $ 55000 | S 80,690 | § 65,425
Gitts and donations s 105,857 | $ 173,61 | % 79,645
Rental of {aciities s 35746 | 5 48,502 | § 40,682
Fundralsing $ 28785 | § 107,119 | § 196,772
Gains on disposa! of capilal assals 5 s, |$ - |5 15,600
Othar ravenue g = H 62,386 | § 43,913
Tolal revenues $ 55,300,155 | § 67,527,566 | § 64,453.920
EXPENSES
Instruction - EC5 s g.185.418 | § 10.656.230 | ¢ 9.711.481
Instruction - Grades 1 - 12 : $ 41,041,495 | § Eaallls 38,237,713
Plant operations and mairtenance s 6.685.212 | § 6911947 | ¢ 7,001,379
Transportation i s 5,531,831 | § 5373810 ¢ 5,401,920
Board & system adminisiration . $ 2466965 | S 2461783 | o 2.195.664
Extarnal services s 80011 S 7806415 70.988
Tolal expenses 5 64,990,932 | § 65779,335 5 62,619,155
Operating surplus (defici) $ 318.221 | & 1.743.251'5 1.834,765

The sccompanying notes and schedules ara par of thase financial statements.




Schaol Jurisdiction Code: 1110
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Faor the Year Ended Auguat 31, 2018 fin doltars)
2018 2015
GASH FLOWS FROM:
A, OPERATING TRANSACTIONS
Operaling surplus (dalcit) I $ 1748891 l $ 1.834.755 |
Add (Deduct) tems niol aHacting cash
Total amortization axp s 1888051 |8 1.668.133
Gaing on dispasal o) tangible cazilal assely s =I5 {15.6004)
Loases on disposal of tangible cazitsl pasets S - 15 11,142 |
Expanded daterrad capital ravenys recogniticn S {1.425551)| § {L.472.321)]
Datarred cacital revenun write-dowm / adfusiment_ 5 - 1§ 2.700
Donations in kind H - Is 5
Changes in it
Accounis recsivable H 438.685 1% 1138 422
Propaids o o |s s na) s {37.198
Othat kngnclad azsats ALNTs BB8E31S 8.318!
Non-lnancial asseta -] = 15 -
Aczounis payabla, acziued and oher labllugs Nk 3211885 50.484
Dalertac revenue laxctuding EOCR] S TFEREE PN EE s 207482615 943,55
_ Emploype lutute benaht llabdites o _ 1S - 1§ 24,779
Omlr {dascribs) 5 - }5 -
Total cash llows from operating irenactions L 4849983 )5 2857.6%
|B. CAPITAL TRANSACTIONS
Purchases ol tangibile capital nssais
Land L s ; $ . I $ -
Buldngs fREE A ] (1.239 B05}8 S [612,751)
Equipment o [N s (655.195)] § 24.202)
Vehicles X L . s - 1S .
Comgratar squipment Ty, G I - 13 .
Nupmcmumwummppomapmums e H - Is 20,078
Omer (describe = : ; N . R 1. L 1 -
Tt cnl:llmn Irom capital lmnm‘lﬂ\l S, s 11,894.8008 § {618.877)
C. INVESTING TRANSACTIONS
Purchasas ol partluia Fvasimants ) 5 zrmols 147
Disposttions of pontalio hwstmmu y 5 i ]
Remoasurament (gains! k losus uqr.nsltwd Iothe ﬂllﬂum of opesations 5 OO -] L
Changainendowmnents = . 3 - 15 -
Other {describe) 5 L £ ] -
Tolal cash flows from Invnthg u'onucllonl $ 227701 S 142
ID. FINANCING TRANSACTIONS
Issus of cebl — il ENC e I ] - Is =
[Hapzyman ol debt L] {33.820)| 3 (103560}
Oaier factors atiechng oebt (describe) = e 5 L X1 .
Issuancecicapiallenses 000 = 5 I £ e
Fspayment ol capital lsazes s - s -
Ofmer factors aHtacting capital loases (dascribe) s o .
Otar (describe) 5 = 15 =
Tolal pazh flows from fnanzing trensactions L 134.920} § 1103.560)
incrensa {decreass} in cash and cash squivalents ] 27430338 2.137.335
Cash and cash aquiveiants, 8t beginaing of year s 6004221 {5 2866626
Cash snd cash aquivalents, st end of year 5 B.747.254 | § 5.004.221

The aceompdnying noles and schadules we pan ol thase (inanclal stalemanis.



Schocel Jurisdiction Coda: 1110

STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN NET FINANCIAL ASSETS (NET DEBT)
For the Year Endad August 31, 2016 {in dollars)

Budget 2016 2015
2016
Oparating surplus (delicit) I S J1a.221 I s 1,748,251 I $ 1.834,765
Eliect of changes In tangible capital assols
Acquisition of tangible capital assets R 5 - 1S {13.529.600}} $ {4,263.539)|
Amortization of tanglbie capilal assals 5 1,570,125 | S 1,588.951 | § 1,666,133
Nal canrying value of langible capital assats disposed of s - 5 g s 18,318
Wiite-down carrying valua of tangible capliial assets s - 15 - 18 .
Othar changes S =18 - 18 -
Total eHec! of chongas In tangible caplial assels $ 1,570,125 | 5 {1 l.940.549)i s (2,567,148}
Changas In:
Propaid expenses S - 1S {106.314)| § {37,390}
Cihar non-financial assels L - |8 -
Net ramaasuremant gains and (losses) 1 ] o - I8
Endowmants S S £ - 15 -
Increass (decreass) in net financial assats (net debt) $§ 1.888.346 | S {10.298.712)| § (769.581)}
Net financial ansets {nel debt) at beginning of year S {17,150.377)| $ (171503771 $ (IG.SBO.TSS)I
et financiel ausets (nel debt) at end of year - S {15,262,031)1 § {27.445.089]] $ (17.150.377)'

‘The Bccompanying notes and schedules are par of thase linancial stalamenls,



School Jurlsdicilon Cods:

STATEMENT OF REMEASUREMENT GAINS AND LOSSES

For the Year Ended August 31, 2018 (in dollars)

1m0

2016

2015

Accumulated remeaasuremeant gains {(loases) al beginning of yesr

Prior Pariod Adjustment (Explain)
Prior Pariod Adjusiment (Explaln)

Unrealizad gains {losses) attributabls to;
Portiolio investmants
Other

Amounis reclassified 1o the stalemenl of operations:

Portiolio investmaents
Othear

Net ramaasurement gains {lossas) for the yaar

Accumulated remaasuramani galns (lossas) sl and of ysar

S

The accompanying notaes and schedules are part of these linancial statements.
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SCHEDULE OF CAPITAL AEVENUE
(EXTERNALLY RESTRICTED CAPITAL REVENUE ONLY)
los the Year Ended August 31, 2018 {in dollars)

11t0

Unezpenced Delerred Capital R
Procseds on Unaspended
Disposal of Delorred
Pravinclally Surpius trom Provinelaify Capital Expundad
Apprived Provincially Fundad RAavenus from Dalsrred
& Funded Approved Tangible Caphal Other Capital
Projects” Projects ™ Assaiz ™ Sourcas®™ Revenus
Iw.m.-. at August 31, 2015 3 ol s 2529018 150 |8 - |8 21.692.508
Prior pariod adustmants 5 = 15 - 15 - |8 L +
Adjusted balance August 31, 2015 $ s 26.290 | 5 490318 - 15 21.692.508
Add
Unipended capital geeived lrom:
Albana Egucation sehoal building & modular crojects (sl IMA) 3 2.111.493
tnd & Mai o & R ) capital reatated 16 schoot lacilitles 3 155 589
Cither sources. 3 - . 3 -
Other sources: 3 - | v 3 -
Unezpanded sapital [ecorvihia trom:
Albana Etucation senool bullding & modular {exci. IMR s 4,090
Other sources: s - 5 8
Othaer sources: 5 - - +
Indgrest samaid on unazpanded capital revenue 3 5 3 « |18 - |13 -
_Othar unaxpandad capial revanue: = i { X "t 1 ] -
Procesds on dispoition of supponiad capial = . $ 0 =
Insurance procesds and ralaied intarest i) & .. ' T B H 2 -
Donated tangiblo capaal assals: o Patem Sociaty Growp VNN, o g | 8 0710
Albarta tnlrastiuciure managed projects ; LY £ S 31,614,080
Transtotted in {out) langible capiial asssts (smortizable. @ nel book value) s =
_Expanded capital ravenue - currenl year S 11.563.651)( § - 15 - [ 3 + Is 1.583.851
_Surpius {unds approved for future project(s i N . H = |8 -
Oearagjewments. 2 ’ 5 -1 - 13 . s - 13 :
Qeduct,
Net bock valua ol supported tangibie capita! dispositions or wiits-olfs 3 O
Chnar adjustmants: H LI R | . l s - |5 E
Capital cavenus recognized - Alberts Education L3 1,425,581
_Capial revanus recognized - Othar Govatnmant of Albara s e
Capilal revenua racognized - Othar revenus $ -
|@stance nt August 31, 2016 Is 'ma.szel § NJEI! 4,303 I 5 S IS 234853800
(L] 1] {C) [(2]]

Unexpanded Delerred Capltal Ravonus

1A} - Reprasants Jurding racelved lrom the Govamman ol Alberta 10 be used ioward ive sooulsition of faw apgroved 1angible caoniial p3sels with resticied uses only. Plaasa spactly depanmaent

It lunds recaived lrom & source othar than Aerta Education
{8} - Reprasants sry sumpilus of lunding oves costs irom

Ay pp

o by Minisl

far tulurs capital @xpanditures with restricied uses only

{C) - Repretanty proceeds on dispesal o provingclaily funded restrictad-use capital assats to be aspendsd on approved canital easets par 10{2){a) of Disposition of Propeny Heg. 181/2010.
{0} - Rapeesents capital revanue recaived lrom sntiiss OTHER THAN the Gavainman of Albans for th acquishion of resinctad-uso langible caglia) gssets.

1]
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SCHEDULE 5§

School Jurisdiction Code:

SCHEDULE OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS
for the Year Ended August 31, 2016 (in dollars)

1110

Cash & Cash Equivalents 2016 2018
Average
Effactive
{Market) Yial Cost Amortized Cost| Amortized Cost
[cesn s s B7472sas 600422
fCash equivalents
|~ Govemnment ol Canada, direct and guarantead 0.00% . "
Provincial, diract and guarantead 0.00% -
Corporale 0.00%
Municipal 0.00% o
Pooted Investmen funds 0.00% B &
Other, including GIC's 0.00% . - -
Tolal cash and cash equivalents DM| 3 18 N TR S Y EWFXL
Portfolic Investments 2ms 2015
[~ Average
Effactive
{Market) Yield Comt Falr Valua Balance Balance
[Long term depasits 0.00%| S 18 -8 48 .
IEurantaed Interast cenlilicatas 0.00% - - B 22,77
Fixed incoma securitias
Govemman! ot Canada, tiracl and guaraniged 0.00%| § 45 E 48 B
Provincial, direci and guarantead 0.00% - R X o
Munigipal 0.00% . a i R
Corporale 0.00% = N g R
Peooled investmeni funds 0.00% . - - R
Total fixed Income securitios 0.00%| . A K -
|Equities
[ Canadian om s s Ts 1s N
Foreign 0.00% - B B
Tolal equities 0.00%]| g . H i
Supplemental Inlagrated pansion plan assets 0.00%| $ 48 | s -8 N
[Restricted investmanis 0.00% : : :
0.00% - - . -
0.00% - - - .
Tolal portfolio Investments ml s g3 418 s 227700

See note 4 for additional detail

The following represents the moturity structure for portfolio investments based on principal amount:

2016 2018
Junder 1 year 0.0% 1.6%
1t05 years 0.0% 0.0%|
I6 to 10 yuary 0.0% 0.0%
11 to 20 years 0.0% 0.0%
|Over 20 years 0.0% 0.0%
|
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Sturgeon Schoo! Division No. 24
Notes to Financial Statements
August 31, 2016

1. AUTHORITY AND PURPOSE

Sturgeon School Division No. 24 (the “Division™) delivers education programs under the authority of
the Schoof Act, Revised Statutes of Alberta 2000, Chapter S-3.

The School Division receives instruction and suppor allocations under Education Grants
Regulation 120/2008. The regulation allows for the setting of conditions and use of grant monies.
The Schoo! Division is limited on certain funding allocations and administration expenses.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These linancial statements have been prepared in accordance with the CICA Canadian public
sector accounting slandards (PSAS). The financial statements have, in management's opinion,
been properly prepared within reasonable limits of materiality and within the framework of the
accounting policies summarized befow:

a) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and investments that are readily convertible to known
amounis of cash and that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value. These shorl-
term investments have a malturity of three months or less at acquisition and are held for the
purpose of meeling short-term cash commitments rather than for investing.

b} Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are shown net of allowance for doubtful accounts,

c) Poriolio Investments

GIC's not quoted in an active market are reported at cosl or amortized cost.

Impairment is defined as a loss in value of a portfolio investiment thal is other than a temporary
decline and is included in the Statement of Operations. In the case of an item in the fair value
calegory, a reversal of any net remeasurement gains recognized in previous reporting periods
up to the amount of the wrile-down is reporied in the Statement of Remeasurement Gains and
Losses. A subsequent increase in value would be recognized on the Statement of
Remeaasurement Gains and Losses and realized on the Statement ol Operations only when
sold.

d} Tangible capital asssls

The lollowing criteria apply:

« Tangible capital assels acquired or constructed are recorded at cost which includes
amounts that are directly related to the acquisition, design, construction, development,
improvement or betterment of the asset. Cosl also includes overhead directly
attributable to construction as well as interest costs that are directly attributable ta the
acquisition or construction of the asset.

« Donated tangible sapital assets are recorded at their fair market value at the date of
donation, excep! in circumslances where fair value cannot be reasonably determined,
when they are then recognized at nominal value. Transfers of tangible capital assets
from refated parties are recorded at original cost less accumulated amontization,

*  Work-in-progress Is recorded as a transier to the applicable asset class at subslantial
completion.

¢ Buildings include land, site and leasehold improvements as well as assels under capilal
lease.
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Sturgeon School Division No. 24
Notes to Financial Statements
August 31, 2016

» Sites and buildings are written down to residual value when conditions indicate they no
longer contribule to the ability of the School Division to provide services or when the
value of future economic benefits associated with the siles and buildings are less than
their net book value. For supported assets, the write-downs are accounted for as
reductions to Unamoriized Deferred Capilal Contribulions.

* Buildings that are demolished or destroyed ase written-off,

= Tangible capital assets with costs in excess of $5,000 are capitalized.

» leases that, from the point of view of the lessee, transier substantially all the benefits
and risks incident 1o ownership of the property lo the School Division are considerad

capital leases.

» Tangible capital assels ars amortized aver their estimated useful lives on a straight-line
basis, at the following rates:

s Buildings 2.5% lc 4%
+ Vehicles & Buses 10% to 20%
e Compuler Hardware & Software 20% 10 33.3%
= Other Equipment & Fumnishings 10% {0 20%

e) Delerred Revenue

Deferred revenue includes conlribulions received for operations which have stipulations that
meet the delinition of a liability per Public Sector Accounting Standard PS 3200. These
conlributions are recognized by the School Division once it has met all eligibility criteria to
receive the contributions. When stipulations are met, deferred revenue is recognized as
revenue in the fiscal year in a manner consistent with the circumstances and evidence used lo
suppori the initial recognition of the contributions received as a liability.

Deferred revenue also includes conlributions for capital expenditures, unexpended and
expended:

» Unexpended Deferred Capital Revenue

Unexpended Deferred Capital Revenue represent externally restricted supported
capital funds provided faor a specilic capital purpose raceived or raceivable by the
School Divislon, but the related expenditure has not been mads at year-end. These
contributions must also have stipulations that meet the definition of a liability per PS
3200 when expended.

» Expended Deferred Capital Revenue

Expended Delerred Capital Revenue represent externally restricled supporied capital
funds thal have been expendad but have yet to be amortized aver the usefui life of the
related tangible capital asset. Amortization aver the useful life of the related tangible
capilal asset Is due to certain stipulations related to the conlributions that require that
the School Division to use the asset in a prescribed manner over the life of the
associated assel.

f} Employee Fulure Benefits

The Schaol Division provides centain posl-employment benefits including vested and non-
vested benelits for certain employees pursuant to certain conlracls and union agreements.

The School Division accrues ils obligations and related coslts including both vested and non-
vested benefits under employee fulure benefit plans. Benefits include early retirement and
ratirement/severance.
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Sturgeon School Division No. 24
Notes to Financial Statements
August 31, 2016

9)

h)

i}

)

Vacation pay is accrued in the period in which the employee eams the benefit.
Assat Betirement Qbligations

Liabilities are recognized for statutory, contractual or legal obligations associated with the
retirement of tangible capital assets when lhose obligations result from tha acquisition,
construction, development or notmal operation of the assets. The obligations are measured
initially at fair value, determined using present value methodology, and the resulting costs are
capitalized into the carrying amount of the related assel. In subsequent pariods, the liability is
adjusled for the accrelion of discount and any changes in the amount or timing of the
underlying future cash llows. The capitalized assel relirement cost is amortized on the same
basis as the related asset and the discount accretion is included on the Statement of
QOperalions.

Operating and Capilal Reserves

Certain amounis are internally or externally restricted for future operating or capital purposes.
Transfers 1o and from reservas are recorded when approved by the Board of Trustees. Capital
reserves are restricted to capital purposes and may only be used for opsraling purposes with
approval by the Minister of Education. Reserves are disclosed in the Schedule of Change in
Accumulated Surplus.

Revenue Recognitign

Revenues are recorded on an accrual basis. Instruction and support allocations are recognized
in the year to which they relate. Fees for services related lo courses and programs are
recognized as revenue when such courses and pragrams are delivered.

Volunteers conlribute a considerable number of hours per year to schools to ensure that certain
programs are delivered, such as kindergarten and the raising of school genarated funds.
Contributed services are not recognizad in the financial statements.

Eligibility criteria are criteria that the Schoot Division has to meel in order lo recelve the
coniributions. Stipulations describe how tha School Division must perform In order 1o keep tha
coniributions. Contributions without eligibility criteria or stipulalions are recognized as revenue
when the contributions are authorized by the transferring government or entity. Contributions
with eligibility criteria but without stipulations are recognized as revenue when the contributions
are aulthorized by the transferring government or entity and all eligibility criteria have been rmel.

Contributions with stipulations are recognized as revenue in the period the stipulalions are mat,
except when and to the extent that the contributions give rise to an obligation thal meets the
definition of a liability in accordance with Section PS 3200. Such liabilities are recorded as
deferred revenue.

EXQEDSES

Expenses are reported on an accrual basis. The cosl of all goods consumed and services
received during the year is expensed.

Allocation of Costs
» Actual salaries of personnel assigned to two or more programs are aliocated based on
the time spent in each program.
« Employee benelits and allowances are allocated to the same programs, and in the
same proporiions, as the individual's salary.
* Supplies and services are allocated based on actual program identification.
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Sturgeon School Division No. 24
Notes to Financial Statements
August 31, 2016

k)

)

Pensions

Pension cosis included in these statements comprise the cost of employer contributions for
current service of employees during the year.

The current and pasi service costs of the Alberta Teachers Retirement Fund are met by
contributions by aclive members and the Government of Alberta. Under the terms ol the
Teachers' Pension Plan Acl, the School Division does not make pension contributions for
certificated staff. The Government portion of the current service contribution lo the Alberia
Teachers Retirement Fund on behalf of the School Division is included in both revenues and
expenses. For the school year ended August 31, 2016, the amount contribuled by the
Government of Alberta was $3,319,125 (2015 - §3,166,573).

The School Divisien parlicipates in a mulli-employer pension plan, the Local Authorities
Pension Plan, and does not report on any unfunded kabilities. The expense for this pension
plan is equivalent to the annual contributions of for the year ended August 31, 2016 $1,275,
887 {2015 -$1,218,597). Al December 31, 2015, the Local Authorities Pension Plan reporied a
deliciency of $923,416,000 (2015 - a deficiency of $2.455 billion).

Program Repording

The Scheol Division's operations have been segmented as follows:

+ ECS Instruction: The provision of Early Childhood Services education instructional
services that fall under the basic public education mandats.

» Grade 12 Instruction: The provision of instructional sesvices for grades 1 — 12 that fall
under the basic public education mandate.

« Plant Operations and Maintenance: The operation and maintenance of all school
buildings and maintenance shop facilities.

« Transportation: The provision of regular and special education bus services (to and
from school), whether contracted or board operated, including transportation facilities.

» Board & System Administration: The provision of board governance and system-
based / central office administration.

« External Services: All projacts, aclivities, and services ofierad oulside the public
education mandate for ECS children and students in grades 1-12. Services ofered
beyond the mandate for public education are to be self-supporting, and Alberta
Education funding may not be utilized to support these programs.

The allocation of revenues and expenses are reported by program, source, and object on the
Schedule of Program Operations, Respective instruction expenses include the cost of
cerlificated teachers, non-cenificated leaching assistants as well as a proporiionale share of
supplies and servicas, school administration and Instruction support, and System Instructional
Support.

Trusts Under Administration

The School Division has property that has been transferred or assigned to it to be administered
or diracted by a trust agreement or statute. The Division holds title to the property for the
benefit of the beneliciary.

Trusts under administration have been excluded from the financiat reporting of the Division.
Trust balances can be found in Note 13,



Sturgeon School Division No. 24
Notes to Financial Statements
August 31, 20186

n)

Financial Instruments

A contract eslablishing a financial instrument craales, at its inceplion, rights and obligations to
receive ar deliver economic benefils. The financial assets and financial liabilities portray these
rights and obligations in the financial statemenits. The School Division recegnizes a financial
instrument when it becomes a party to a financial instrument contract.

Financial instruments consist of cash, accounts receivable, portiolio investments, accounts
payable and accrued liabililies, debl and other liabilities. It is management’s opinion thal the
Sehoal Division is not expased to significant inlerest, currency or credit risks arising from these
financial instruments. Unless otherwise noted, the fair values of these financial instruments
approximate their carrying values.

All other financial assels and liabilities are recorded at cost or amortized cost and the
associated fransaction costs are added to the carrying value of items in the cost or amortized
cost upon initial recognition. The gain or loss arising from de-recognition of a financial
instrument is recognized in the Stalement of Operations. Impairment losses such as write-
downs ar write-offs ara reported in the Statement of Operalions.

Measurement Uncertainty

The precise determination of many assets and liabilities is dependent on futuse events. As a
result, the preparation of financial statements for a period involves the use of estimales and
approximations, which have been made using careful judgment. Actual results could dilfer from
those estimates. Significant areas requiring the use of management estimates relate to the
potential impairment of assets, rates for amortization and estimated employee future benefits.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
2016 2015
Aliowance Net Net
Gross for Doubtful| Realizable | Realizable
Amount Accounts Value Valua
Alerta Education - Granis $  85321] § 1S 85321 5 )
Alberta Education - Capital 4,008 - 4,098 493,805|
Aberta Educalion - MR - - - -
Alberta Education - Diploma Marking 676 i 78 GE|
Treasury Board and Finance - |
Supporied debenlure principal 7.838 - 7,938 42,858
TI"r_easury Board and Finance - Accruad l
Interest on supported debentures 421 B 421 3,186
Aberia Health C o o -
Aberta Heallh Services - . - -
Labour 4,245 - 4,245 .
_H\ﬂ'an Services 59,408| 59,408) ]
Federal government " B.O_BEI . 118,062 97,939
Firs| Nations 1,283 - 1,283| 94,034
Othar 196,191 . 196,199 1ERT|
Total 77,64 s 477 16,304
PORTFOLIO INVESTMENTS

The Division's shori term investments in GIC's matured in 2015/2016.
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Sturgeon School Division No. 24
Notes to Financial Statements
August 31, 2016

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Other Financial assets consist of the following:

2016 2015
nventory 8 26,275] § 38.138|
Total r 3 26,275 35,138

inventory is measured at the lower of cost and nel realizable value.
BANK INDEBTEDNESS

The School Division has negoliated an operating loan in the amount of $3,000,000 that bears
interest at prime less 0.5%. This loan is secured by a security agreement. There was zero balance
at August 31, 2016.

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED LAABILITIES

2016 2015

Aberla Education §  ool.962 617.519
Other Alberta schoeal jurisdicticns . .
Aberia Capital Finance Authority (interest on long-term deb - Supported) 421 3,186
Aberla Health E -
Aberla Health Services

Other Government of Atberia ministries & =
Fedaral government 1,146 6,146
[First Nations S E
Accrued vacation pay Iahﬁy 148,227 132,076
Other salaries & benalf costs 24588] 27314
Elher {rade payablas and accrued Sabiities 1.57:?.749| 762,681
Total 1,870,100 1,548,902
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Sturgeon School Division No. 24
Notes to Financial Stalements
August 31, 2016

8. DEFERRED REVENUE
ADL: — DEDUCT:
SOURCE AND GRANT OR FUND TYPE DEFERRED 2015/2016 20152016 DEFERAED
REVENUE Restricted atricted Fundl REVENUE
as at hnds Hacalvei Expended as at
|Ayg. 31, 2016]
Unexpended deferred operating revenua
Alberta Educalion:
nlrasiructure Mainlenance Renew al 329,386 920,192 (1,194,889) 54,689
Other Alberta Education def'd revenue SLA 2.184 2,418 (2,184) 2418
Other Alberta Education del'd fevenue Etidging Frogran - 68,000 {16,667) 51,333
Other Government of Alberta:
Aberia Health 3,175 38,096 {38,096) 3,175
Human Services - Chid and Famity Services - 243,564 {224,828) 18,736
Other Deferred Revenue:
School Generated Funds 676821 1,119,095 {1,070,995) 115,782
Fees 5727 - (5,727} -
Donations 4630 [ 3,900 - B,530
Transportation fees 329,983 381,742 {385.983) 361,742
Other 1,182 499 I {1,380} 291
Total unexpended deferred opersting revenue 5 8130495 2757508 | S (2954,756)'S 616,696
Unexpended deferred capital revenue (Schodule 2) a1,192 2,272,180 {3,563,651) 739.72-1-
Expended delerred capital revenus {Schedule 2) 21,692,908 13,198,451 (1.425,551)] 33,465,808
rofit 52250050 | 5 102287 | 5 (54090 534922225 |
9, DEBT

The debentures are held with Alberta Capital Finance Authority, bearing inleresl at 9.875%, and are
fully supported by Alberta'Finance. Debenture payments due the next school year:

Principal Intarest Tatal
2016-2017 $ 7938 § 784l § @722
2017+to maturity N B .
Toral § 7o s _ 78dl s 873

10, ACCUMULATED SURPLUS:

Detailed information related 1o accumulated surplus is available on the Schedule of Changes in
Accumulated Surplus. Accumulated surplus is summarized as follows:



Sturgeon School Division No. 24
Notes to Financia! Statements
August 31, 2016

2016 2015
Unrestricted surplus $ 987,302 | & 605,618
Operating reserves 1,634,785 1,435,968
Accumulated surplus (defictt) from operations m m
hvestment In tangible capital assels 2,616,941 2,449,191
Capiial reserves 3,710,454 2,710,454
Endow menls - .
Accumulated remeasurement gains (losses) - .
Accumulated surplus (delich) $ B9454821% 7.201,2:

Included in Accumulated surplus from operations are school generated funds to which the Division
has no claim. Adjusted accumulated surplus represents funds owned by the Division.

2016 2015
Accurmulated surplus (delici) Irom operations 8 2,622,0871 8 2,041,586
Deduct: Schoal generated funds included in
accumulated surplus (Note 17) 445,726 424,025
Adjusied accumulated surplus (defick) fromoperations M | ¢ 5475361 |'s 1,617,561
——————————— A% - —————@§&

{1) Accumulaled surplus represents funding availabta for use by tha schoo! jurisdiction alier deducting funds committed
{or use by schools.

11. CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

Equipment and

Buidling Vehicle

Leates l.eases
2016-2017 $ 87,829 |% 368,684
2017-2018 88,771 361,211
2018-2019 33,293 322,948
2019-2020 34,291 304,233
2020-2021 35,320 149,230
Thersalter 112,446 -
$ 391,950 | % 1,506,306

I"Buliding Leases: The Division is commitied (o two leases lo operats its Learming Canters.

2 Equipment and Vehicla Leases: As al August 31, 2016, tha Divislon has $ 1,506,306 (2015 - $497,977) In
commitments refating lo equipment and vehicls lsases.

™ The Division has entered inlo an agreement with Enmax Energy for the provision of electricity services. The agreement Is
in affect lrom January 1, 2014 to December 31, 2018. Under tha terms of tha agreement, the Division pays energy charges
al a fixed rale lor the contracied consumption amounts, The energy charges for any quantity of eleciricity either in excess or
less than the contraclad consumptions amounts are subjacl lo variable charges and credils.

12. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

On December 15, 2000, the School Division entered into an agreement with the Minister of
Nalional Defense. Under the terms of the agreement, ihe School Division leases land, on
which the new Guthrie School is located, from the Minister in the amount of $1.00 per annum
(or a period of twenty-five years commencing on September 1, 2000 and continuing until
August 31, 2025. The School Division has the option to renew the lease for a further twenty-
five year term under the same terms and conditions provided the School Division notifies the
Minister at lsast twelve months prior lo the expiry of the present lease term of its intention to
exarcise this option.
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Sturgeon School Division No. 24
Notes to Financial Statements
August 31, 2016

The Schooel Division has two siles, the sewage liff station at Camilla School in Riviere Que
Barre and the Lagoon at Namao School, which may require future remediation. Unless such
remediation or upgrades occur, there would be no related provision recognized in the financial
statemants as there is currently no obligation to remadiate these sites. The cosis of futura
remediation or upgrades are unknown at this time.

The School Division is a member of a reciprocal insurance exchange called ASBIE. Under the
terms of its membership, the jurisdiction could become liable for its proportionate share of any
claim losses in excess of the funds held by the exchange. The jurisdiction's share of the pool
as at December, 2015 is $130,333.

13. TRUSTS UNDER ADMINISTRATION

These balances represent assets that are held in trust by the jurisdiction. They are not recorded on
the statements of the School Division.

2016 2015
F:)afetrad salary leave plan $ 745431 § 55695
Scholarship trusis 58,418 62,898
Total 1 $ 118.693
14. SCHOOL GENERATED FUNDS
2016 2015
School Generaled Funds, Beginning of Year $ 491,707] $§ 410,066
Gross Recelpls:
Fees 679,623 794,544
Fundraising 155,219 196,771
Gifts and donalions 109,759 72,323
Grants to schools - -
Other sales and services _ 196,195 184,569
Total gross receipis 1,140,796| 1,248,207
Total Retated Expanses and Uses of Funds 85,036] 169,115
Tolal Drect Costs including Cost of Goods Sold 10 Raise Funds 985,957 997,451
School Generaled Funds, End of Year 61,50 491,707
Balance Included in Deferred Ravenue $ 115,782) § 67,682
Balance Included in Accumulated Surplus {Operating Raserves) § 445726] § 424,025

15. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
All entities that are consolidaled in the accounts of the Government of Alberia are related parlies of

school jurisdiclions. These include government departments, health authorities, post-secondary
institutions and other school jurisdictions in Alberia.
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Balances Transactions

FAnancial
Assels (at
cost or net
realizable | Liabilities (a1 | Fevenues | Expenses

value) |amortized cost)

Government of Alberta (GOA):
Albarta Education

Accounts recelvable / Accounts payabla $ 90,097 381,962
" Frepai expenses / Deferred Operatng revenue . 108,440
Unexpended delerred capital revenue
— Expended deferred capial revenue
Grent revenue & expenses
ATFE paymenls made on behall of disuicl
" Other revenues & expenses -

[ Other Albarta school lurlsd-lcllons
-ﬁbemﬁmasuty Board and Finance {Principal)
Albeﬂa'?teasury Board and Finance (Accrued
[ Albarta Health
[ Albaria Bealth Services - 38,096| .
_Enterprisa and Advanced Education - - . -
Post-secondary Institutions - B 4,000] .
Alberta Infrastructure - - - .
Human Sarvices - 18,736 636,485 -
Culture & Tourism - | - -
Labour ' - - 4.2??:[ -
Cther GOA minksiries - - - -
Other:
Alberta Capital Financing Authority
[ Other Related Parties

TOTAL 2015/2016
TOTAL 2014/2015

BUDGET AMOUNTS

The budget was prepared by the School Division and approved by the Board of Trustees on June
24, 2015. It is presented for information purposes only and has not been audiled.

COMPARATIVE FIGURES

The comparative figures hava been restated where necessary to conform to the 2015/2016
presentation,



School Jurisdicilon Code: 1110

SCHEDULES
UNAUDITED SCHEDULE OF FEE REVENUES
for the Year Ending August 31, 2016 (in dollars)
Actual 2016 Actual 2015

|EEES

Transporiation fees $518,294 $401,306
|Basic instruction supplies (text books, including lost or replacement fees, course matarials) $249,005 $261,026

Technology user laes $0 $0
Allarnativa program fess $0

Feas for opliona! courses (band, ar, elc.) $466,348 5426,718
IFees for students from ather boards $0 $0

Tuition fees {intemational & out of provinca) 50 80
|Kindergarien & praschool $29,800 545,702
[Extracunicular tess (sports teams and clubs) $193,113 $220,367
[Fietd 1rips (refated to curriculum) $224,370 $141,211
ILunch supervision feas $0 S0
Iankar rental; locks; student ID; unilonns; tibrary, student unlon, and fitness leas _527,507 584,459
{Other (describa)®  Swimming §15,455 §13,913
IOthar (describe)® Skitlps $91,287 $86,893
[Other {dascribe)*  Graduation $64,652 544,608
|Other (descrie)®  Adux Education Fees 29,948 $0
[Other (describe)* S0 $0
lomar {describe)®  Yeasbooks/photos §39,597 $33,20%
[Other (describe)  on cunicutar trave {ravel chubs) 510,634 §84,208
|other {describe)* _ $0 $0

TOTAL FEES 51,960,010 $1,843,612

“PLEASE 0O NOT USE "SCHOOL GENERATED FUNDS- AS A CATEGORY

Please disclose amounts paid by parenis of students that ere recordad as "Other salas Actual 2016 Actual 2015
|and services” or “Other revenue" (rather than fee revenue):
|cateteria sales, hot lunch, milk programs $90,877 §$34,116
Spacial avents, gradualion, tickels 86,311 §0
Student travel (intamational, recognition trips, non-cusricutar) §1,175 $0
Sales or rantals of other supplies/services (clothing, agendas, ysarbooks) $13,6897 §14,633
Adult education ravenus &0 $30,040
|Chiid cara & belare nd alier school care S0 50
[Other (dascribe)  ATM fees $2,183 50
[Other (describe) 50 50
[Other (dascribe) $0 S0

TOTAL 5114,241 $78,789
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UNAUDITED SCHEDULE OF DIFFERENTIAL FUNDING

for the Year Ended August 21, 2016 (in dollars}

PROGRAM AREA
[~ First Nations, Englishas» Small Schools by
Metis & Inult ECS Program Unit | Second Language Inclusive Necessity
{FNMI) Funding (PUF} {ESL} Education {Revenue only) |

Funded Students in Program 446 350 el:]
I;edenﬂly Funded Students 28
IREVENUES

Alberta Education allocated junding S 5254318 689222515 43,590 | ¢ 5,559,321 134.581

Othar | afincated by the board to the program [ - s - ] - ] - -

TOTAL REVENUES S 525431 |8 6.892.225 | § 43.5%0 | § 5,555 321 134.581
EXPENSES (Not allocated jrom BASE, Transportation, or other funding)

Instnuctional cerificated salares & banslils S 443926 | § 1495485 | § 14,2121 $ 2.058.843

Instructional non-cartllicaled salarles & benaslits S 1304721 8 43610881 S 46497 | S 3.359 647

SUB TOTAL S 574398 | § 5856574 | 5 60709 | § 5,418,450

Suppliss. contracts and services 5 34001 S 1.035.65% | ¢ - 15 94383

Program planning. monitoring & avaiuation - S - s -

Facililies (required specilically lor program area) . - 15 - 1S -

Adminisiration (adminisirative salarlas & sarvices) - -

Tuition Agraemants ] - - s 107.839

Othar {pleasa dascribe) ] D 5 2 - 1S N

TOTAL EXPENSES S 577.791 L €.892,225 | § 60,709 | S 5,620,692

NET FUNDING SURPLUS (SHORTFALL) $ (52.367} S - S {17,119} § {61,371}
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Board Memorandum

Date: November 23, 2016
To: Board of Trustees
From: Committee of the Whole

Subject: DRAFT Sturgeon School Division Three Year Education Plan 2016/17 -
2018/19 and Annual Education Results Report 2015 - 2016

Background:

At the November 9, 2016 Committee of the Whole meeting Trustees reviewed the
proposed DRAFT Sturgeon School Division combined Three Year Education Plan
2016/17 — 2018/19 and Annual Education Results Report 2015/16.

Recommendation:

That the Board of Trustees approve the Sturgeon School Division Three Year Plan
2016/17 — 2018/19.

That the Board of Trustees approve the Sturgeon School Division Annual Education
Results Report 2015/16.

BOARD Q__((I_



HIGH QUALITY
TEACHING AND
LEARNING FOR ALL
STUDENTS

SAFE, CARING AND Rt
INCLUSIVE LEARNING
ENVIRONMENTS

A CULTURE OF MENTAL,

EMOTIONAL, SOCIAL
AND PHYSICAL
WELLNESS

2016- 2019
THREE YEAR

STURGEON PLAN AND

scHooLbivisoN  RESULTS REPORT

This document is available on line at:
http://www.sturgeon.ab.ca/Our Division/Three Year Plan
and
http://www.sturgeon.ab.ca/ln the News at Sturgeon
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Message from the Board

The Sturgeon Board of Trustees is pleased to have approved the division’s new Three Year
Education Plan for 2016-2019. From its inception, the plan has sought to incorporate the
voices of our many stakeholders including students, staff, parents and community members.
We are extremely proud of the extensive consultations that were undertaken and the broad
number of individuals who shared their thoughts regarding the educational experience for
Sturgeon students in the coming years.

This plan reflects the tenets of the division’s Vision, Mission and Values Statement which
was crafted by students and we are proud to support the identified priorities for 2016-2019
— High Quality Teaching and Learning for All Students; Safe, Caring, and Inclusive Learning
Environments; A Culture of Mental, Emotional, Social, and Physical Wellness — all of which
will serve to enhance teaching and learning while continuing to support all of our students in
achieving to their fullest potential.

In addition to the Three Year Plan, this document also features the division’s Annual
Education Results Report, which assists staff in determining areas of particular strength as
well as challenges that may require additional attention. It is these results that support the
establishment of targets for student performance and division improvement.

Accountability Statement

The Annual Education Results Report for the 2016-2019 school year and the Education Plan
for the three years commencing September 1, 2016 for Sturgeon School Division was prepared
under the direction of the Board in accordance with its responsibilities under the School Act
and the Fiscal Management Act. This document was developed in the context of the provincial
government’s business and fiscal plans. The Board has used the results reported in the
document, to the best of its abilities, to develop the Education Plan and is committed to
implementing the strategies contained within the Education Plan to improve student
learning and results.

The Board approved this combined Annual Education Results Report for the 2016/17 school
year and the Three Year Education Plan for 2016-2019 on November 23, 2016.

Public Interest Disclosure
(Whistleblower Protection
Act) Regulation

In the 2015-2016 school year there were no disclosures of wrongdoing made in good faith by
any Sturgeon employees under the terms of the Public Interest Disclosure (Whistleblower
Protection) Act.
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Vision, Mission, & Values

OUR VISION
Sturgeon School Division: where, through a well-rounded education, students are motivated and
supported to pursue their unique path to future success.

OUR MISSION

Working together as a team of trustees, parents, community, staff and students, we create safe,
respectful and collaborative learning environments where students are prepared to meet, and excel
at, the challenges presented by the global community.

VALUES

Excellence in teaching. We know that magic can happen when students are engaged,
excited and feel connected to their learning and their teachers.

Shared responsibility. We all have an important part to play in the education process.
Working together, we strive for excellence so we can build a stronger future for us all.

Mutual respect. Students, staff and parents all deserve to be treated with respect. By
fostering reciprocal respect within our system, we will all be able to reach our full
potential.

Belonging. Students must be able to learn in healthy environments where they feel safe,
have strong connections, are free from bullying; and where their physical, intellectual and
emotional needs are met. We are a school division and a family.

Learning choices. One size does not fit all. We recognize that to prepare students for
their futures, we must meet their diverse needs along the way.

Communication. To do the challenging work of educating the next generation, we must
keep the communication channels open. We value open, honest and timely
communications.

The Board of Trustees thanks the following student leaders who, in 2013, contributed to developing

the Vision, Mission & Values for Sturgeon School Division:

Sarah Bidniak (grade 12, Sturgeon Composite High School),
Alicia Bigelow (grade 10, Redwater School),

Spencer Elliott (grade 11, Sturgeon Composite High School),
Miranda From (grade 12, Sturgeon Learning Centre),
Maddison Lumsden (grade 10, Redwater School),

Habba Mahal (grade 11, Sturgeon Composite High School),
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Sturgeon School Division

Profile

Morinville Colony |

Legal

Ochre
Park

School

Redwater

Redwater
School

Alcomda\e % v
| Mearns —
w — — Gibbons | Sturgeon
Morinville | Morinville School | Learning
Mander Public | Learning Centre
o School Centre
I Gibbons
- N \ WARD 1
Camilla School | e 1
/A Cardiff l ‘ Landing Trail School l WARD 2
Sandy M ; WARD 3
Lake Riviere Qui Barre {
@ Namao | Sturgeon WARD 4
Pine Sands (552) School | Composite
Carbondale ngh WARD 5
w w Lamoureux
Calahoo Namao WARD 6
w v WARD 7

City of Fort

Saskatchewan

")

City of Edmonton

Villeneuve
| Sturgeon Heights |
L
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Welcome to Sturgeon

Sturgeon School Division acknowledges that the land on which we gather is Treaty 6 territory and a traditional meeting
ground for many Indigenous peoples. Their spiritual and practical relationships to the land create a rich heritage for our
learning and our life as a community.

City of St. Albert

You will find Sturgeon School Division just north of Edmonton, in the rural communities stretching from Riviere Qui Barre in
the west to Redwater in the east. Our sixteen schools are special places, where an open and collaborative relationship with
parents and the community not only enhances the quality of our education but also makes our students happier. We support
the entire individual, providing diverse programming that inspires and develops each student, as well as maintaining caring
schools that make our youth feel safe, secure and accepted. Our unique approach to education equips students with the right
skills, knowledge and characteristics to succeed in the 21st century.
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Our School Communities

Sturgeon School Division
0820- 104 Street, Morinville, AB TSR 11.8
Telephone: 780-939-4341; Toll Free: 1-888-459-4062
Fax: 780-939-5520  Website: www.sturgeon.ab.ca

Town of Bon Accord GRADES SERVED TELEPHONE
Bon Accord Community School Headstart - 4 780-921-3559
Lilian Schick School 5-9 780-921-2200
Oak Hill School 3-10 780-921-3011
Town of Gibbons GRADES SERVED TELEPHONE
Gibbons School 5-9 780-923-2240
Landing Train School Headstart - 4 780-923-2898
Sturgeon Learning Centre 10-12 780-923-2443
Lancaster Park Military Base GRADES SERVED TELEPHONE

Guthrie School
Town of Morinville
Morinville Learning Centre

Morinville Public School

Hamlet of Riviere Qui Barre

Headstart — 9
GRADES SERVED
10-12

Headstart - 9

GRADES SERVED

780-973-3111
TELEPHONE
780-939-4033
780-939-3445

TELEPHONE

Camilla School Headstart — 9 780-939-2074
Colony School Headstart - 9 780-939-2012
Hamlet of Namao GRADES SERVED TELEPHONE
Namao School Headstart — 9 780-973-9191
Sturgeon Composite High School 10-12 780-973-3301
Town of Redwater GRADES SERVED TELEPHONE
Ochre Park School Headstart — 4 780-942-2902
Redwater School 5-12 780-942-3625
City of St. Albert GRADES SERVED TELEPHONE

Sturgeon Heights School

Bon Eccord

Community School

s

&

Headstart - 9

Gibbons School

780-459-3990

MORINVILLE

LEARNING
CENTRE

STURGEON
LEARNING
CENTRE

v

Learn & grow.
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Governance

the budget.
Ward 1- Redwater / Coronado
Ward 2- Bon Accord / Legal
Ward 3- Alcomdale / Villeneuve

Ward 4- Sturgeon Valley / West
St Albert

Woard 5- Morinville
Woard 6- Cardiff / Garrison

Woard 7- Gibbons / Lamoureux

A

Sturgeon School Division’s Board of Trustees consists of seven Trustees, charged with the
responsibility of providing an organized and responsive education system for the students
and parents in Sturgeon County. Our trustees represent the best interests of the community,
parents and students by setting direction for the division, developing policy and approving

vacant
Elizabeth Kohle
Shelley Porter - Vice Chair

Wendy Miller

Misty Featherley
Tracy Nowak - Chair

Terry Jewell

Central Services

0 A
Misty Featherley

Education Centre include:

e  Superintendent’s Office
e Finance & Payroll
e  Education Services

N ol e  Human Resources

o Dr. Michele Dick- Superintendent
o IvaPaulik- Secretary-Treasurer

o Ruth Kuik- Associate Superintendent

Sturgeon School Division’s Central Services are located in the Frank Robinson Education
Centre in Morinville, Alberta. The administrative center houses Sturgeon’s senior
executive and administrative staff, and supports the Division’s community of fourteen
schools and two outreach campuses. The departments located in the Frank Robinson

i o Thomas Holmes- Associate Superintendent

N T
Elizabeth Kohle o Lisa Lacroix- Manager
e  Operations & Maintenance

o Lorne Lopatka- Manager
e Technology Services

o Dave Webster- Manager
e  Transportation

o  Sherri Davidson- Manager

Wendy Miller
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Parent/Community Involvement

Sturgeon engaged the community in a very comprehensive process in shaping our new Three Year Education Plan
during the 2015-16 school year. In January, we invited our community to share their thoughts about what we are
doing well and where we can improve. This was done through an online process where we saw more than 1,000
participants engage in a conversation about education in Sturgeon School Division. From there we invited students,
staff, trustees, parents and community members to continue the conversation from the themes that were brought
forward. The feedback and information gathered through this process was foundational to the development of this
Three Year Education Plan for Sturgeon School Division (please see the link below).

Working Together to Develop the 3 Year Plan

Each school in our division completes a School Action Plan and an Annual Education Results report that outlines
the results achieved by the school in the previous year and identifies strategies implemented at the school level to
achieve the goals identified in the Division’s Three Year Education Plan.

“Different “Fun to meet
experience, people. Good
listening to our leadership
voices.” experience
Samantha learning how to
lead a group.” “Students really do
/ﬁ Emmett have a voice.”
”Interesting./ Jenna
Younger people
can feel that t ‘
organizations

don’t care; this -E“gaging Student
is a chance to Voice in 2015/16

prove that e schoo

wants to hear
student input.”
“Cool to know Garrett
you are actually
going to make a
decision.” Colby

“The opportunity
to work on this is
great!” Isabelle

School Councils

Education is a community effort and our schools welcome parent and guardian involvement in their child’s education.
Every school in Sturgeon School Division is required to have a school council. The council is comprised of a
collaborative group of parents, school staff and representatives from the community who act in an advisory role to
the school principal. Members of the Board of Trustees attend the regular monthly school council meetings. Please
check school websites for the dates of the school council meetings. The link below provides an overview of the role
of school councils in Alberta.

Alberta School Councils' Association
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https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=bop5w0GKCfQ
http://www.albertaschoolcouncils.ca/

Division Highlights °

Programs of Choice

1. Reggio-Inspired Learning
The Reggio Emilia philosophy is an approach to teaching, learning and advocacy for children. In its most basic
form, it is a way of observing what children know, are curious about and what challenges them. Teachers
record these observations to reflect on developmentally appropriate ways to help children expand their
academic and social potentials.

2. French Immersion
Being bilingual opens doors to a wider world of opportunities. It produces excellent students and creative
thinkers fluent in both languages. French immersion allows students to become fluent in French while
achieving all the objectives of the regular school program.

3. LOGOS
LOGOS offers an excellent academic education enhanced by daily activities (prayer, scripture reading, and
praise), periodic chapel times and assemblies that build faith and fellowship.

4. Athletic Academies
Dance Academy develops students as athletes using the technical aspects of various styles of dance.
Hockey Academy offers youth the opportunity to have hockey training and skills development within the
school environment.

5. Leader In Me
This program teaches 21st century leadership and life skills to students and creates a culture of student
empowerment based on the idea that every child can be a leader.

For more information about Sturgeon’s program, please click here.
Student Health and Wellbeing

1. Neuro-Sequential Model in Education (NME)
The Neurosequential Model in Education (NME) draws upon the NMT (a neurodevelopmentally-informed,
biologically respectful perspective on human development and functioning) to help educators understand
student behavior and performance. The goals of NME are to educate faculty and students in basic concepts of
neurosequential development and then teach them how to apply this knowledge to the teaching and learning
process.

2. Comprehensive School Health

Comprehensive School Health is an internationally-recognized and effective approach for building healthy
school communities. It can be used to address a variety of health issues and can improve health, education,
and social outcomes for children and youth.

Sturgeon School Division Three Year Plan 2016-19
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GOAL 1:

High Quality Teaching and
Learning for All Students

Student achievement and success are foundational to Sturgeon School Division. We embrace the diversity of our learners
and build engaging learning environments aimed to meet the learning needs of all of our students. Quality teaching
practices align curricular outcomes with quality assessments and accurate reporting that result in excellent educational
experiences for all of our students. Our learning environments are engaging, inclusive, supportive and focused on success

for every student.

Correlating Alberta Education Qutcomes:

° Alberta’s students are successful.

e  The achievement gap between First Nations, Métis, and Inuit students
and all other students is eliminated.

e Alberta has excellent teachers, school and school authority leaders.

e  The education system is well governed and managed.

Sturgeon School Division will:

Priority:

Continue a culture of inquiry and a
targeted professional growth plan,
focused on the Division’s Three Year
Education Plan priorities as it relates
to instructional and assessment
practices.

Priority:

Continue to support, program and
fund effective early learning
programs and interventions for
students enrolled in our Early
Childhood Education (ECE)
programs.

Priority:

Continue to research, support and
monitor high quality instructional
strategies that improve students’
literacy and numeracy skills across
the Division.

1.

=

Continued support for Beginning Teachers’ Cohort,
Reggio-  Inspired  Cohort, Knowledge &
Employability Cohort, First Nations-Metis-Inuit
(FNMI) Cohort, Music Cohort, and Fine Arts
Cohort.

Workshops and sessions in Assessment For/ Of
Learning, Power Teacher, Guided Reading, French
Immersion, Differentiated Instruction, Inquiry/
Project-based Learning.

Continued focus on evidence based decision-making
(EBDM) with school administrators.

|:> L

Strategies:

Fund and support Pre-school Enrichment Program
(PEP), Kindergarten Enrichment Program (KEP),
and Headstart programs.

Division-wide implementation of the ECE STAR
program to support students diagnosed with autism
or social communication difficulties.

Strategies:
= |:
2.

Enhance the Guided Math approach in K to 4.
Monitor and support the rigor and fidelity of Guided
Reading in grades 1 to 6.

Monitor and enhance literacy strategies across
curriculums in Junior and Senior High schools.

Sturgeon School Division Three Year Plan 2016-19




GOAL 1:

High Quality Teaching and
Learning for All Students

Correlating Alberta Education Outcomes:

. Alberta’s students are successful.

e  The achievement gap between First Nations, Métis, and Inuit students
and all other students is eliminated.

e  Alberta has excellent teachers, school and school authority leaders.

e  The education system is well governed and managed.

Sturgeon School Division will:

Priority:

Continue to research, support and
monitor the most effective use of
technology to support students with
their learning.

Priority:

Continue to strive for improvement
on provincial assessment measures;
ie. Annual Education Results Report
(AERR), Provincial Achievement
Tests (PAT), and Diploma Exams
(DIP).

Priority:

Communicate effectively with
parents about their child’s
achievement using specific tools.

=

=

Strategies:
1. Support the

Education Technology Teacher
Advisory Cohort to explore and advise on teacher
practice pertaining to educational technology.
Coordinate and collaborate with schools on the most
appropriate assistive technologies for students who
require supports.

. Support and expand the role of a Coordinator of

Instructional Technology and Innovation to support
teachers with applying technologies effectively for
instruction and learning.

L

Analysis and reflection of the Division’s AERR,
including student achievement on the PAT’s and
DIP’s.

Address areas of concern through collaborative
meetings, follow up and professional development
with administrators and teachers.

Reinforce using evidence to inform next steps in
decision-making.

L.

Require scheduled Parent- Teacher interviews twice
ayear at all of our schools.

Monitor and support the use of the Power School
Parent Portal as per Administrative Practice
Education Services 21.

Measures:

e Diploma Exam Results
e  Accountability Pillar Measures

e  Provincial Achievement Test Results

e ‘Our School Survey’ (formerly Tell Them From Me Survey)

Highlighted Targets:
2016/17
P.A.T excellence: 18%
Diploma excellence 14%
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GOAL 1:

High Quality Teaching and
Learning for All Students

Priorities and Strategies specific to our Aboriginal students’ achievement:

Correlating Alberta Education Outcomes:

. Alberta’s students are successful.

e  The achievement gap between First Nations, Métis, and Inuit students
and all other students is eliminated.

e  Alberta has excellent teachers, school and school authority leaders.

e  The education system is well governed and managed.

Sturgeon School Division will:

Priority:

Provide our staff with professional
development opportunities that
promote an awareness and
understanding of Aboriginal
culture.

=

Priority:

Collaborate with our aboriginal
families and community for the
benefit of our students.

Priority:
Have schools identify a “most
responsible  person” (MRP) to |:>

monitor Aboriginal student academic
achievement.

1.

Organize and coordinate blanket exercises for
cultural and historical understandings.

Encourage and support staff with attending
professional learning opportunities; i.e. Workshops,
cultural camps, etc.

1.

Access coordinated and targeted services through
our partnership with the Regional Collaborative
Service Delivery (RCSD) committee.

Invite elders and other members of the aboriginal
community to share cultural understandings with
students.

L.

Facilitate the FNMI Teacher Cohort, responsible

for:

a.  Tracking student progress through attendance,
achievement, and other contributing measures.

b. Identify staff and school needs pertaining to
cultural awareness and understanding.

Measures specific to our Aboriginal students:

e  Provincial Achievement Test Results
e Diploma Exam Results

e High School Completion

e Diploma Participation Rate

Highlighted Targets:
2016/17
P.A.T. Acceptable 79 %
Diploma Acceptable 88%
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GOAL 2:

Safe, Caring, and
Inclusive Learning
Environments

Sturgeon School Division is an inclusive organization where every person is valued, accepted and belongs. Every
student has a valuable contribution to make to our schools. Our learning environments are collaborative and
respectful, where the physical environment promotes a variety of learning styles and approaches. All students
are treated equitably; they get the support needed when they need it, and for the intensity and duration of time
for which they need it. Every student, no matter their ability, language, cultural background, gender, or sexual

orientation makes a meaningful contribution to our communities.

Correlating Alberta Education Qutcomes:

Sturgeon School Division will:

Alberta’s students are successful.
Alberta’s Education system is inclusive.

The education system is well governed and managed.

Alberta has excellent teachers, school and school authority leaders.

Priority: Strategies:
Continue to support all students as 1. Encourage and support activities at each
they build understanding and come

to respect diversity and develop

cultural knowledge so there is a cultures and groups.

strong sense of identity and
belonging for all.

school, for example, blanket exercises, themed
assemblies, and special events recognizing

2. Support the creation and promotion of clubs
and groups, as identified by students and staff.

3. Require schools to complete a review of our
school library resources to ensure diversity is

represented.
Priority: Strategies:
Explore, share and support best |:> 1. Continue with a Learning Support Lead (LSL)
practices for inclusion of all
students.

Sturgeon School Division Three Year Plan 2016-19

needs.

with diverse needs.

in each school who supports and coordinates
individualized programming and
collaboration focused on diverse student

2. Support a Divisional Inclusive Learning Team
(ILT) who are a multidisciplinary team that
collaborates with school staff and parents to
ensure targeted programming for students




GOAL 2:
Safe,

Caring,

and

Inclusive Learning
Environments

Correlating Alberta Education Outcomes:

Alberta’s students are successful.
Alberta’s Education system is inclusive.

The education system is well governed and managed.

e  Alberta has excellent teachers, school and school authority leaders.

Sturgeon School Division will:

Priority:
Communicate and consistently
reinforce clear expectations of
conduct.

Priority:

Collaborate with regional service
providers to foster respect,
inclusion, fairness and equity for
the benefit of our at-risk students.

=

Strategies:

1

School Board Policies and Administrative
Practices clearly outline expectations of
conduct.

Ensure each school has an aligned policy and
practice that is communicated yearly with
students, staff and parents.

L.

Continue our partnership with Regional
Collaborative Service Delivery (RCSD)
approach that coordinates services to improve
access for families.

Continue with a common approach to Family
Support for Children with Disabilities

(FSCD) service provision which streamlines
services for parents and ensures consistency of
program support for families.

Measures:
e ‘Our School Survey’
e Accountability Pillar Measures

Highlighted Targets:
2016/17
Safe, Caring and Inclusive

Environments: 82%

Sturgeon School Division Three Year Plan 2016-19
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GOAL 3:

A Culture of Mental,
Emotional, Social and

Physical Wellness

Sturgeon School Division believes in the development of the whole child and is highly committed to our
students’ wellness. We recognize that a child’s development depends on a community approach where there is
opportunity for students to connect with peers, adults and community organizations that will promote their
well-being and development as contributing citizens. We believe that student success is closely linked to
student well-being and the development of mental, emotional, social and physical assets that build resiliency.

Correlating Alberta Education Outcomes:

Sturgeon School Division will:

Alberta’s students are successful.

Alberta’s Education system is inclusive.

The education system is well governed and managed.

Priority:

Implement teaching approaches that
improve students’ mental and
emotional wellness within a
‘Response to Intervention Model'.

=

Priority:

Continue to improve and promote a
Comprehensive Counselling
approach to supporting all students
in each school.

Strategies:

1.

Coordinate and facilitate professional learning
about the Neurosequential Model for Education
(NME) - reference Dr. Bruce Perry.

Continue with Positive Behavior Supports.
Continue with the model of Collaborative Problem
Solving

Coordinate and facilitate learning about Webs of
Support (reference Derek Peterson).

L.

Facilitate new individual school plans being
developed in 2016-17.

Continue with dedicated counselling time at each of
our schools.

Review and clarify the Administrative Practice for
counselling in Sturgeon.

Coordinate and facilitate monthly Counsellor
meetings that includes targeted professional
learning,

Continue with a Community Resource Coordinator
to provide classroom targeted interventions
addressing social skills and resiliency building.
Continue with a Family Support Worker to support
and address family needs related to critical mental
health issues (Board funded).
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GOAL 3:

A Culture of Mental,

Emotional,

Social and
Physical Wellness

Correlating Alberta Education Qutcomes:

° Alberta’s students are successful.

e  Alberta’s Education system is inclusive.

e  The education system is well governed and managed.

Sturgeon School Division will:

Priority:

Promote a Comprehensive School
Health (CSH) approach to
supporting our students’ wellness.

Priority:

Partner with community and
provincial organizations to address
resiliency, positive relationship
building and physical wellness.

=

Strategies:

1

Secure an Alberta Healthy School Community
Wellness Grant for 2016-18.

Support a Health Champion in every school.
Coordinate  and targeted
professional learning opportunities about
CSH for staff.

Encourage schools to include students as
leaders in promoting healthy, active lifestyles.

facilitate

L

Partnerships with organizations such as Be Fit
for Life, Ever Active Schools, and Alberta
Health Services.

Supporting and  celebrating  Sturgeon’s
Interschool Sports Council (ISC) for Junior
High.

Continue our involvement with Alberta
Schools’ Athletic Association for High School.

Measures:
e ‘Our School Survey’
e Accountability Pillar Measures

Highlighted Targets:
Students with moderate or high

anxiety reduced from 16% to 14% in
2016-17.
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Accountability Pillar Overall Summary

. e - 16
Combined 2016 Accountability Pillar Overall Summary
Annual Education Results Report — October 2016
Authority: 1110 Sturgeon School Division No. 24
SgEe 5(2:20()' Rijros Alberta Measure Evaluation
Measure
Measure Category Category Measure 5 5 g 5 5 g
Evaluation rev rev rev rev 5
(:ngsrﬁnt Year Year %Jersrﬁﬂt Year Year Achle\t/emen Improvement Overall
Result [ Average Result | Average
Safe and Caring Schools [EE=CEIELIS Safe and Caring 88.1 | 88.1 88.1 89.5 | 89.2 89.1 Very High Excellent

Program of Studies 81.0 |814 82.3 819 | 813 81.4 High Good

Education Quality 88.4 | 88.7 89.2 90.1 | 89.5 89.5 High Good

Student Learning

Opportunities Drop Out Rate 3.4 3.0 3.7 3.2 35 35 High Good
High School ) .
Completion Rate (3 yr) 76.1 | 75.0 75.9 76.5 | 76.5 75.5 High Good

Student Learning PAT: Acceptable 783 | 773 | 79.9 73.6 | 72.9 | 73.4 |Intermediate | Maintained | Acceptable

Achievement Issue

(Grades K-9) PAT: Excellence 16.7 | 18.1 19.0 19.4 | 18.8 18.6 Intermediate Declined Issue
Diploma: Acceptable 87.2 | 85.3 86.5 85.0 | 85.2 85.1 High Good
Diploma: Excellence 12.9 | 15.3 17.4 21.0 | 21.0 20.5 Low Declined Issue

Student Learning -

Achievement nla Diploma Exam

(Grades 10-12) E)&(\erltrlﬁlsgatlon Rate (4+ 39.1 | 38.6 43.8 54.6 |54.4 53.5 Low Declined Issue

Rutherford Scholarship

Eligibility Rate 52.7 n/a n/a 60.8 n/a n/a nla n/a n/a

Transition Rate (6 yr) 52.7 | 51.9 52.7 59.4 | 59.7 59.3 Intermediate | Maintained | Acceptable

Preparation for Lifelong
Learning, World of Work,
Citizenship

Work Preparation 80.3 | 75.9 76.7 82.6 | 82.0 81.1 High Improved Good

Citizenship 79.5 | 79.7 80.8 83.9 | 835 83.4 High Good

Acceptable

Excellent SchOOI Improvement 82.3 | 81.1 80.4 81.2 | 79.6 80.0 Very High Improved Excellent

Parental Involvement Parental Involvement 77.7 | 81.2 80.2 80.9 | 80.7 80.5 Intermediate Acceptable

Continuous Improvement

Notes:

1. Results have been adjusted to reflect the change from previous data source systems to Provincial Approach to Student
Information (PASI).

2. Due to the change from previous data source systems to Provincial Approach to Student Information (PASI), historical
Rutherford Scholarship Eligibility Rate results are not available.

3. Aggregated PAT results are based upon a weighted average of percent meeting standards (Acceptable, Excellence). The
weights are the number of students enrolled in each course.
Courses included: English Language Arts (Grades 6, 9, 9 KAE), Francgais (Grades 6, 9), French Language Arts (Grades 6, 9),
Mathematics (6, 9, 9 KAE), Science (Grades 6, 9, 9 KAE),
Social Studies (Grades 6, 9, 9 KAE).

4. Aggregated Diploma results are a weighted average of percent meeting standards (Acceptable, Excellence) on Diploma

Examinations. The weights are the number of students writing the Diploma Examination for each course. Courses included:

English Language Arts 30-1, English Language Arts 30-2, French Language Arts 30-1, Francais 30-1, Chemistry 30, Physics

30, Biology 30, Science 30, Social Studies 30-1, Social Studies 30-2.

Overall evaluations can only be calculated if both improvement and achievement evaluations are available.

Results for the ACOL measures are available in the detailed report: see "ACOL Measures" in the Table of Contents.

Participation in Provincial Achievement Tests was impacted by the flooding in June 2013 (Grade 9 only) and by the fires in May

to June 2016. Caution should be used when interpreting trends over time for the province and those school authorities affected

by these events.

8. Participation in Diploma Examinations was impacted by the flooding in June 2013 and by the fires in May to June 2016. Caution
should be used when interpreting trends over time for the province and those school authorities affected by these events.

9.  Survey results for the province and school authorities were impacted by the changes in the number of students responding to
the survey through the introduction of the OurSCHOOL/TTFM (Tell Them From Me) survey in 2014.

10. Data values have been suppressed where the number of respondents/students is fewer than 6. Suppression is marked with an
asterisk (*)

No o
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Annual Education Results Report -

Desired Outcome One

Outcome One: Alberta’s students are successful

Performance Measure

Results (in percentages) | Target Evaluation Targets

2012 {2013 |2014 |2015 |2016 | 2016 |Achievement | Improvement | Overall |2017 (2018 (2019

Overall percentage of
students in Grades 6 and 9
who achieved the acceptable
standard on Provincial
Achievement Tests (overall
cohort results).

78.2 181.7 [80.6 | 77.3 | 78.3 |n/a Intermediate Maintained | Acceptable
79.0 (80.0 |81.0

Overall percentage of
students in Grades 6 and 9
who achieved the standard of
excellence on Provincial
Achievement Tests (overall
cohort results).

19.8 (21.0 (17.9 |18.1 |16.7 |n/a Intermediate Declined Issue 18.0 | 19.0 | 20.0

Comment on Results

1. Results have been adjusted to reflect the change from previous data source systems to Provincial Approach to Student Information (PASI).

2. Aggregated PAT results are based upon a weighted average of percent meeting standards (Acceptable, Excellence). The weights are the
number of students enrolled in each course. Courses included: English Language Arts (Grades 6, 9, 9 KAE), (Grades 6, 9), Mathematics (6,
9, 9 KAE), Science (Grades 6, 9, 9 KAE), Social Studies (Grades 6, 9, 9 KAE)

3. Participation in Provincial Achievement Tests was impacted by the flooding in June 2013 (Grade 9 only) and by the fires in May to June
2016. Caution should be used when interpreting trends over time for the province and those school authorities affected by these events.

Strategies

1. Each school will include in their School Action Plan specific strategies relative to improvement of student achievement as measured by the
Provincial Achievement Exams in Grades 6 and 9.

2. Continue with enhancing implementation and delivery of Guided Math and continue to support the program fidelity of Guided Reading.

3. Division Professional Development Plan and Grade 6 Math cohort to address areas of challenge in the grade 6 math results as well as
develop strategies in response to resullts.

4.  Schools will analyze Provincial Achievement Math 6 and Social Studies 6 results and respond with strategies to address challenges.

5.  Continue to develop resources for K and E as per the program review completed in 2015/16.

6. School and division PD plan will focus on improving student achievement.

7. Atadivision level, PD provided in Assessment offfor Learning.

8.  Monitor literacy strategies across curriculums in Junior and Senior High.

9. Continue with school leader PD in evidence based decision making.

10. Tendivision PD days allocated to facilitate teacher learning and collaboration.
11. Math 6 and Social 6 teachers to work with ERLC on results analysis and responsive strategies.
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Outcome One: Alberta’s students are successful (continued)
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Performance Measure

Results (in percentages)

Target

Evaluation

Targets

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

2016

Overall percentage of students
who achieved the acceptable
standard on diploma
examinations (overall results).

85.5

88.1

86.0

85.3

87.2

87.0

Overall percentage of students
who achieved the standard of
excellence on diploma
examinations (overall results).

15.9

19.6

17.3

15.3

12.9

18.0

Achievement

Low

Maintained

Declined

Improvement |Overall

Good

Issue

201712018

2019

88.0

89.0

90.0

14.0

15.0

16.0

Performance Measure

Results (i

n percentag

es)

Target

Evaluation

Targets

2011

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

High School Completion Rate -
Percentage of students who
completed high school within
three years of entering Grade
10.

70.9

76.6

76.0

75.0

76.1

Drop Out Rate - annual dropout
rate of students aged 14 to 18

5.2

4.2

3.9

3.0

3.4

High school to post-secondary
transition rate of students within
six years of entering Grade 10.

60.6

52.0

54.2

51.9

52.7

53.0

Achievement |Improvement| Overall

Intermediate

Maintained

Maintained

Maintained

Accepta
ble

2017 {2018

2019

77.0

78.0

79.0

2.0

15

54.0

55.0

56.0

Percentage of Grade 12
students eligible for a Rutherford
Scholarship.

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

52.7

52.0

n/a

n/a

n/a

54.0

55.0

56.0

Percentage of students writing
four or more diploma exams
within three years of entering
Grade 10.

38.7

46.9

45.8

38.6

39.1

42.0

Low

Declined

Issue

43.0

44.0

45.0

Comment on Results

1. Results have been adjusted to reflect the change from previous data source systems to Provincial Approach to Student
Information (PASI).

2. Due to the change from previous data source systems to Provincial Approach to Student Information (PASI), historical Rutherford
Scholarship Eligibility Rate results are not available.

3.  Aggregated Diploma results are a weighted average of percent meeting standards (Acceptable, Excellence) on Diploma
Examinations. The weights are the number of students writing the Diploma Examination for each course. Courses included:
English Language Arts 30-1, English Language Arts 30-2, Chemistry 30, Physics 30, Biology 30, Science 30, Social Studies 30-
1, and Social Studies 30-2.

4. Diploma Examination Participation, High School Completion and High school to Post-secondary Transition rates are based upon
a cohort of grade 10 students who are tracked over time.

5. Participation in diploma examinations was impacted by the flooding in June 2013 and by the fires in May to June 2016. Caution
should be used when interpreting trends over time for the province.

6.  The Current Results provided for the Drop Out Rate, High School Completion Rate, Diploma Exam Participation Rate,
Rutherford Scholarship Eligibility, and Transition Rate are based on data from 2014/15 school year.

7.  Gap analysis required between school awarded marks in the excellence range and diploma marks.

8. Flexibility in programming allows for student choice in diploma writing timelines.

Strategies

1. Continue with curriculum mapping at a senior high level.

2. Schools will investigate and respond to the analysis of school awarded marks and diploma scores. Strategies will be presented

and discussed with the Associate, Education Services.

3. Monitor fidelity of Assessment of/for Learning and Guided Reading.

4. Each school will include in their School Action Plans specific strategies to improve achievement as measured by diploma exams.

5. Ten division PD days to facilitate student learning and collaboration.

6. School leaders continue to collaborate and share best practices during monthly PLC time.

7. The division continues to support school initiatives and innovative practice in teaching and learning.
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Outcome One: Alberta’s students are successful (continued)

Results (in percentages) |Target Evaluation Targets

Performance Measure

2012|2013|2014 2015|2016 | 2016 |Achievement|Improvement |Overall |2017|2018|2019

Percentage of teachers, parents
and students who are satisfied that
students model the characteristics
of active citizenship.

79.5(79.5(83.3|79.7|79.5| 85.0 g Maintained ool 80.0 (81.0 |82.0

Percentage of teachers and
parents who agree that
students are taught attitudes
and behaviours that will 80.8(77.9(76.3|75.9(80.3| 78.0 g proved olefsll 80.0 |81.0 (82.0
make them successful at
work when they finish
school.

Comment on Results
1. Parents, students, and teachers continue to believe that students model the characteristics of active citizenship, maintaining a HIGH

level of achievement and an overall rating of GOOD.

Strategies

Strategies for Ongoing Improvement:

1 Develop a communication plan in each of our schools to better inform parents with respect to the activities undertaken at the school to
teach attitudes and behaviours that will make students successful at work.

Continue to support the development of school climate and culture through work on SSD’s mission, vision and goals

Continue to advocate for the increased opportunities for the expression of student voice in our schools.

Schools identify activities and events to deepen student understanding of their local and regional community.

Students are provided opportunity for a wide range of learning opportunities through Career and Technology Foundations.

arwN
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Outcome One: Alberta’s students are successful (continued)
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and attitudes necessary for lifelong
learning

Results (in percentages) |Target Evaluation Targets
Performance Measure -
2012|2013|2014 2015|2016 | 2016 |Achievement|Improvement |Overall |2017|2018|2019
Percentage of teacher and parent
satisfaction that students
demonstrate the knowledge, skills |65.8 | 63.2 |66.7 [68.1 [68.2 |70.0 n/a n/a n/a |70.0 {71.0 [72.0

Notes:

1. The results for this measure have consistently continued to improve over a five year period.

Strategies
Strategies for Ongoing Improvement:

1. Develop a communication plan in each of our schools to better inform parents with respect to the activities undertaken at the
school in order to be better able to respond to this measure.

2. Enhance and support the effective use of technologies in learning to increase access to learning.

3. Through the Education Technology Advisory Committee, encourage teacher professional development focussing on effective
and innovative use of technology to support student learning. Continue to look to technology to remove barriers to learning.

4. Continue to promote and support instructional practices to personalize learning.

This Learning Garden was created
, by the hands of the children
of Sturgeon Heights School
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Combined 2016 Accountability Pillar FNMI Summary
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BTG S('im\zl) 21y (o, 2 Alberta (FNMI) Measure Evaluation
Measure
Measure Category Eﬁ:’:tlﬁgg:)yn Measure
%gsrﬁﬂt 522: P\;:\;rs %lgsrﬁﬂt \F(’reea\: P\;Z‘alxrs Achievement | Improvement Overall
Result | Average Result | Average

Drop Out Rate 3.4 3.8 5.6 6.1 7.0 7.2 High Maintained Good
Student L‘e.arning n/a - ] | |
Opportunities :gg f;ggo' Completion | 415 | 570 | 559 502 | 47.7 | 464 Very Low Maintained  [Neea ]
Student Learning PAT: Acceptable 72.5 62.0 69.8 52.4 52.1 52.8 Intermediate Maintained Acceptable
Achievement Acceptable
Grades K-9) PAT: Excellence 18.9 8.0 12.6 6.3 6.5 6.2 Intermediate Maintained Acceptable

Diploma: Acceptable 90.8 82.9 87.0 78.2 78.3 77.3 Very High Maintained Excellent

Diploma: Excellence 10.5 9.8 13.7 10.0 9.5 9.4 Low Maintained m
Student Learning
Achievement nla Diploma Exam
(Grades 10-12) Participation Rate 8.9 17.1 258 20.7 21.0 20.4 Very Low Declined Concern

(4+ Exams)

El‘i‘;?;[ifgaicem'mmp 204 | nfa nia 319 | na nia
Preparation for Lifelong
Learning, World of Work, n/a Transition Rate (6 yr) 34.3 38.3 44.2 335 33.0 33.3 Very Low Maintained Concern
Citizenship

Notes:

1. Results have been adjusted to reflect the change from previous data source systems to Provincial Approach to Student
Information (PASI).

2. Due to the change from previous data source systems to Provincial Approach to Student Information (PASI), historical Rutherford
Scholarship Eligibility Rate Results are not available.

3. Aggregated PAT results are based upon a weighted average of percent meeting standards (Acceptable, Excellence). The weights
are the number of students enrolled in each course.

Courses included: English Language Arts (Grades 6, 9, 9 KAE), Francais (Grades 6, 9), French Language Arts (Grades 6, 9),
Mathematics (6, 9, 9 KAE), Science (Grades 6, 9, 9 KAE),
Social Studies (Grades 6, 9, 9 KAE).

4. Aggregated Diploma results are a weighted average of percent meeting standards (Acceptable, Excellence) on Diploma
Examinations. The weights are the number of students writing the
Diploma Examination for each course. Courses included: English Language Arts 30-1, English Language Arts 30-2, French
Language Arts 30-1, Francais 30-1, Chemistry 30, Physics 30,

Biology 30, Science 30, Social Studies 30-1, Social Studies 30-2.

5. Overall evaluations can only be calculated if both improvement and achievement evaluations are available.

6. Participation in Provincial Achievement Tests was impacted by the flooding in June 2013 (Grade 9 only) and by the fires in May to
June 2016. Caution should be used when interpreting trends over time for the province and those school authorities affected by
these events.

7. Participation in Diploma Examinations was impacted by the flooding in June 2013 and by the fires in May to June 2016. Caution
should be used when interpreting trends over time for the province and those school authorities affected by these events.

8. Data values have been suppressed where the number of respondents/students is fewer than 6. Suppression is marked with an

asterisk (*).
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Annual Education Results
Desired Outcome Two

Outcome Two:

students and all other students is eliminated

Report

22

The achievement gap between First Nations, Métis, and Inuit

Performance Measure

Results (in percentages)

Target

Evaluation

Targets

2012|2013 {2014 |2015 |2016

2016

Achievement

Improvement

Qverall

2017

2018|2019

Overall percentage of self-
identified FNMI students in
Grades 6 and 9 who
achieved the acceptable
standard on Provincial
Achievement Tests (overall
cohort results).

61.4|73.9|73.7 |62.0|72.5

65.0

Intermediate

Maintained

Acceptable

74.0

75.0 |76.0

Overall percentage of self-
identified FNMI students in
Grades 6 and 9 who
achieved the standard of
excellence on Provincial
Achievement Tests (overall
cohort results).

7.6 (158 (14.0| 8.0 [18.9

10.0

Overall percentage of self-
identified FNMI students who
achieved the acceptable
standard on diploma
examinations (overall
results).

76.3 [87.5]90.6 |82.9 |90.8

90.0

Overall percentage of self-
identified FNMI students who
achieved the standard of
excellence on diploma
examinations (overall
results).

129|194 |21.9| 9.8 |105

12.0

Intermediate

Very High

Low

Maintained

Maintained

Maintained

Acceptable

Excellent

Issue

11.0

12.0 |13.0

92.0

93.0 |94.0

12.0

13.0 |14.0

Comment on Results

1. Results have been adjusted to reflect the change from previous data source systems to Provincial Approach to Student Information (PASI).
2. Aggregated PAT results are based upon a weighted average of percent meeting standards (Acceptable, Excellence). The weights are the
number of students enrolled in each course. Courses included: English Language Arts (Grades 6, 9, 9 KAE), Mathematics (6, 9, 9 KAE),

Science (Grades 6, 9, 9 KAE), Social Studies (Grades 6, 9, 9 KAE).

3. Aggregated Diploma results are a weighted average of percent meeting standards (Acceptable, Excellence) on Diploma Examinations. The
weights are the number of students writing the Diploma Examination for each course. Courses included: English Language Arts 30-1,
English Language Arts 30-2, French Language Arts 30-1, Chemistry 30, Physics 30, Biology 30, Science 30, Social Studies 30-1, and

Social Studies 30-2.

4. Diploma Examination Participation, High School Completion and High school to Post-secondary Transition rates are based upon a cohort of

grade 10 students who are tracked over time.

5. Participation in Provincial Achievement Tests was impacted by the flooding in June 2013 (Grade 9 only) and by the fires in May to June
2016. Caution should be used when interpreting trends over time for the province and those school authorities affected by these events.
6. Participation in Diploma Examinations was impacted by the flooding in June 2013 and by the fires in May to June 2016. Caution should be

used when interpreting trends over time for the province and those school authorities affected by these events.

7. Results have been adjusted to reflect the change from previous data source systems to Provincial Approach to Student Information

(PASI).

Strategies

1. Counsellor will monitor student success, attendance and identify students at-risk.

2. FNMI Cohort with membership from each school in the division. Focus will be on developing relationships and building cultural and

historical sensitivity.

ook w

Staff experience a Blanket Exercise to deepen understanding of treaty creation, colonization, resistance and reconciliation.
Partnership with Regional Collaborative Service Delivery for co-ordination of targeted services.
P.D. opportunities will be identified to develop and enhance understanding of FNMI needs.

Comprehensive School Health will focus on a wide range of outdoor activities connecting students to the land and nature.
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Outcome Two: The achievement gap between First Nations, Métis, and Inuit students

and all other students is eliminated (continued)

Performance Measure

Results (in percentages) Target Evaluation Targets

2011 | 2012 (2013|2014 (2015| 2016 | Achievement | Improvement | Overall (2017 [ 2018 |2019

High School Completion Rate -
Percentage of self-identified
FNMI students who completed 58.0 | 67.1 |43.5 [57.0 | 44.6 65.0 e 0 Maintained W[ 46.0 (47.0 (48.0
high school within three years of
entering Grade 10.

Drop Out Rate - annual dropout
rate of self-identified FNMI 8.2 4.1 9.0 3.8 3.4 3.5 Maintained 00 3.0 25 2.0
students aged 14 to 18

High school to post-secondary
transition rate of self-identified
FNMI students within six years of
entering Grade 10.

48.0 | 42.7 |51.7 | 38.3 | 343 50.0 e 0 Maintained once 350 (36.0 |37.0

Percentage of Grade 12 self-
identified FNMI students eligible n/a n/a nfa | na |29.4 n/a n/a n/a n/a 31.0 (32.0 |33.0
for a Rutherford Scholarship.

Percentage of self-identified
FNMI students writing four or
more diploma exams within three
years of entering Grade 10.

21.7 | 288 (316 |17.1 | 89 20.0 e 0 once 17.0 |18.0 |19.0

Comment on Results

1. Results have been adjusted to reflect the change from previous data source systems to Provincial Approach to Student Information
(PASI).

2. Due to the change from previous data source systems to Provincial Approach to Student Information (PASI), historical Rutherford
Scholarship Eligibility Rate results are not available.

3. Diploma Examination Participation, High School Completion and High school to Post-secondary Transition rates are based upon a cohort
of grade 10 students who are tracked over time.

4, Data values have been suppressed where the number of respondents/students is fewer than 6. Suppression is marked with an asterisk (*).

5. Flexibility and choice in programming allows for students to complete high school over 4 years.
High School Completion and the Drop Out measure should be compared.

6. Focus on assisting FNMI students to apply for a Rutherford Scholarship.

7. Annual Drop Out rate is low with an overall rating of Good.

Strategies

1. School counsellors will monitor academic success of FNMI students as part of the Comprehensive School Counselling Plan.

2. Flexibility in programming continues to be a goal of the division allowing students increased time to acquire a high school diploma.

3. Within each school, schools will identify factors which improve a sense of belonging for FNMI students.

Sturgeon School Division Three Year Plan 2016-19
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Annual Education Results Report -
Desired Outcome Three
Outcome Three: Alberta’s education system is inclusive
Results (in percentages) |Target Evaluation Targets

Performance Measure -

2012|2013|2014|2015|2016| 2016 |Achievement|Improvement| Overall |2017|2018|2019
Percentage of teacher, parent and
student agreement that: students
are safe at school, are leaming the | g5 o 106 8199 3 |88.1 [88.1[84.0 [IRVENITIIIN Maintained [3eaEad89.0 [90.0 [91.0
importance of caring for others, are
learning respect for others and are
treated fairly in school.

Comment on Results

Sturgeon School Division parents, teachers and students continue to identify Very High satisfaction with this measure.

Strategies

NogkrwnpE

All schools will participate in Our School Survey.
Safe Contact Cohort developed at a divisional level to address diversity and develop a sense of belonging.
Schools will establish clubs which address diversity and inclusion.
Schools continue to identify strategies to create safe, caring, respectful learning environments.
Students have access to support services they require to be successful.

Teaching practice recognizes the diversity of learning styles and needs.

The division continues to seek partnership opportunities with provincial and regional organizations.

r

T This School ...
We do second chances
We apologize
We forgive
We respect each other
We keep our promises
YWe never give up
We encourdade one another

YWe MM@(« often

We Gelong..

We Are A Tamily
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Annual Education Results

Desired Outcome Four

Report
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Outcome Four:  Alberta has excellent teachers, school and school authority

Performance Measure

leaders
Results (in percentages) | Target Evaluation Targets
2012 {2013 |2014 |2015|2016 | 2016 |Achievement| Improvement |Overall {2017 {2018 |2019

Percentage of teachers,
parents and students satisfied
with the opportunity for
students to receive a broad 81.0
program of studies including ’
fine arts, career, technology,
and health and physical
education.

82.9 182.7|81.481.0 |84.0

Maintained Good [f¥Xe)

83.0

84.0

Comment on Results

Parents, students and teachers continue to be satisfied with flexibility of choice in programming.

Strategies

ghrwNpRE

Division wide implementation of Career and Technology foundations to expand learning opportunities.
Continue to communicate clearly to students and parents/guardians variety and flexibility in programming.
Implementation division wide of Comprehensive School Wellness.
The division continues to support innovative programming in schools.
Professional development in schools continues to focus on effective instructional practice and student engagement.
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Annual Education Results Report -
Desired Outcome Five
Outcome Five: The education system is well governed and managed
Results (in percentages) | Target Evaluation Targets

Performance Measure :

2012 (2013|2014 [2015 (2016 | 2016 |Achievement | Improvement | Overall [2017 (2018|2019
Percentage of teachers,
parents and students
indicating that their school and .
schools in their jurisdiction 79.0 | 79.6 | 80.7 | 81.1 | 82.3 [82.0 Very High Improved S|l 83.0 (84.0 |85.0
have improved or stayed the
same the last three years.
Percentage of teachers and
parents satisfied with parental . A
involvement in decisions about 80.0 | 77.5|81.9 |81.2|77.7 |83.0 Intermediate Maintained |Acceptable (80.0 (81.0 [82.0
their child's education.
Percentage of teachers,
parents and students satisfied . R
with the overall quality of basic 87.7 188.8 |90.1 |88.7 | 88.4 [91.0 High Maintained Good 89.0 {90.0 [91.0
education.

IComment on Results

through the introduction of the Tell THEM From ME survey tool in 2014.
2. Sturgeon School Division continues to achieve a Very High rating in school improvement.
3. Area of improvement to monitor: parental involvement in decisions about their child’s education.

1. Survey results for the province and some school authorities were impacted by changes in the number of students responding to the survey

Strategies
Continue to encourage collaboration between schools and sharing of best practices.

Continue to promote school based innovation and practice.

Schools continue to strive for parental involvement in school councils and school activities.
The division continues to support school administrators through allocated PLC time.

The division continues to develop school leadership opportunities.

ok wNE

Continue to build leadership skills of school leaders (administrative teams, counsellors, health champions, learning support leads).

I sturgeon School Division

Where great things are happening...

5 2

Ffealthy
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CLASS SIZE REPORT

Core Subjects Only
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Kto3 4to b 7to09 10 to 12
2013/14 |2014/15 |2015/16 |2013/14 |2014/15 |2015/16 [2013/14 [2014/15 [2015/16 (2013/14 (2014/15 (2015/16
Bon Accord School 18.5 18.8 19.4 30.0 22.0 20.0
Camilla School 19.8 19.6 19.2 21.8 223 25.8 272 26.9 21.1
Gibbons School 254 28.2 28.0 20.1 21.0 23.0
Guthrie School 21.0 21.5 21.4 283 229 25.5 22.3 24.0 17.8
Landing Trail 20.5 21.0 20.6 20.0 19.8 20.8
Hfan Schick 202 | 245 | 212 | 183 | 259 | 23.8
Morinville Public 19.6 20.5 19.2 18.8 27.5 24.0 14.0 20.7
Namao School 20.0 20.6 19.6 25.6 26.4 24.2 21.3 16.3 21.5
Ochre Park School 18.3 18.3 19.7 21.8 23.1 22.0
Redwater School 21.3 21.1 22.0 19.0 22.1 22.8 13.5 14.1 16.9
Sct;rrfszgte High 37 | 258 | 247
Sturgeon Heights 20.3 19.2 20.5 28.0 22.5 23.1 24.5 26.7 27.2
Division Totals 19.8 20.1 19.9 232 23.8 23.6 21.2 22.0 22.2 21.9 233 23.1
All Subiects
Kto3 4to b 7to9 10 to 12
2013/14 [2014/15 ROIS/16 [2013/14 [2014/15 ROIS/16 [2013/14 [2014/15 ROIS/16 [2013/14 [2014/15 [2015/16
Bon Accord School 18.8 18.6 20.7 30.0 22.0 20.0
Camilla School 18.9 20.1 20.8 20.3 22.0 25.8 23.8 254 22.1
Gibbons School 26.2 27.9 27.9 20.3 21.8 22.9
Guthrie School 20.7 21.3 21.4 28.3 25.8 25.5 18.5 21.1 17.2
Landing Trail 20.5 21.1 20.4 20.2 19.8 20.8
Lilian Schick School 21.7 24.5 21.2 19.9 24.7 25.3
Morinville Public 19.6 20.4 19.4 19.4 27.1 23.7 19.1 20.1
Namao School 20.0 20.5 19.1 26.8 27.2 23.7 21.3 18.4 21.8
Ochre Park School 18.6 18.4 19.6 22.5 22.1 22.0
Redwater School 235 22.6 25.8 19.2 22.1 22.8 17.4 16.8 17.4
Sctg:fsg:ite High 27 |38 | 237
Sturgeon Heights 20.1 19.9 20.9 27.5 24.8 24.5 24.5 24.6 23.7
Division Totals 19.7 20.2 20.2 234 242 23.9 21.0 222 22.2 21.8 22.5 22.5
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FINANCIAL STATEMENT 2015-16

REVENUES

Plant Operations and Maintenance 6,426,334 9.52%
Transportation 5,358,086 7.93%
Board and System Administration 2,558,423 3.79%
External Services 78,064 0.12%
TOTAL REVENUES 67,527,586 100.0%
EXPENDITURES

Instruction 50,953,725 77.46%
Plant Operations and Maintenance 6,911,947 10.51%
Transportation 5,373,810 8.17%
Board and System Administration 2,461,789 3.74%
External Services 78,064 0.12%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 65,779,335 100.0%
OPERATING SURPLUS 1,748,251

EXPENSES BY OBJECT

Certificated Salaries and Benefits 33,878,900 51.50%
Uncertificated Salaries and Benefits 16,124,653 24.51%
Services, Contracts and Supplies 14,184,845 21.56%
Amortization of Tangible Capital
Assets and Other 1,590,937 2.42%
65,779,335 100.0%
Number of Students
Grade 1-12 4,177
ECS @ 0.5 466
4,643
Cost per Student
Total Cost/Student 14,169

For more information on Sturgeon’s Financial Reports and Audited
Financial Statements, see our website: www.sturgeon.ab.ca or

contact the Secretary Treasurer at 780-939-4341
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HIGHLIGHTS OF 29
FINANCIAL REPORTS

In 2015-2016 school year, the division

maintained lower class sizes by keeping instructional dollars in the classroom.
continued to support special education programs and inclusion programming.

continued to provide significant support for the professional development of division staff.
Maintained a balanced budget for the 2015/2016 school year with revenues of $67,527,586 and
expenditures of $65,779,335.

6. continued support for FNMI students.

1.
2
3. used instructional dollars to offset Plant Operations and Maintenance deficit.
4
5

HIGHLIGHTS OF FACILITY &
CAPITAL PLANS

Most of the capital improvements for the fiscal year 2015-2016 centered around heating (boilers/furnaces) and
associated mechanical. In addition, major reroofing took place at both Sturgeon Heights and Redwater
Schools. The division finished the fire panel replacement initiative and continued on its security system and
access control project.

The 2015-2016 modular priorities were:
1. 8modulars for Morinville Public School and 1 washroom unit.
2. I modular for Sturgeon Heights School.

The 2015-2016 capital priorities were:

1. Replacement of Camilla School

2. Modernization of Gibbons School

3. Modernization of Morinville Public School (ECS to Grade 4)

Detailed information on the
jurisdiction’s sources of school-
generated funds and their uses can

For information on the provincial
roll up of Audited Financial
Statements information, see
Alberta Education website.

be obtained in Sturgeon School
Division’s Audited Financial
Statement.
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BUDGET 2016-17 SCHOOL YEAR

30

MAY NOV

2016-2017  2015-2016

Revenues
Alberta Education 64,662,335 63,049,816
Government of Alberta 621,208 606,764
Federal Government 260,000 280,000
Other School Authorities 21,677 21,677
Fees 1,986,216 1,912,303
Other Sales and Service 247,328 241,381
Investment Income 67,000 77,000
Gifts and Donations 94,679 115,028
Rental of Facilities 29,177 36,745
Fundraising 218,000 208,532
Total Revenues 68,207,620 66,549,246

Expenses
Certificated Salaries 28,373,875 27,948,016
Certificated Benefits 6,395,879 6,203,485
Non Certificated Salaries 13,305,692 12,769,144
Non Certificated Benefits 3,575,439 3,378,378
Services, contracts and supplies 14,826,486 14,302,075
Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets 1,608,669 1,589,889
Interest on Capital Debt 363 1,986
Total Expenditures 68,086,403 66,192,973
Projected Operating Surplus 121,217 356,273

For more information on Sturgeon’s Budget, see our website:

www.sturgeon.ab.ca or contact the
Secretary Treasurer at 780-939-4341
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HIGHLIGHTS OF FINANCIAL
PLANS 2016-17

The 2016/2017 budget reports a surplus budget.

1.

The division continues to experience insufficient funding in the Plant Operations and Maintenance and
Transportation Programs. In order to address the situation in Plant Operations and Maintenance, we
continue to use instructional dollars.

The division’s budget is centrally administered.

Sturgeon School Division administrators are responsible for developing education plans that, within the
resources available, ensure:

a. an instructional program appropriate for each student’s learning needs

b. provision of division support services

c. accountability for resources and results.

This budget establishes a process that places an emphasis on learning in our schools, supporting and
focusing on continuous improvement of student achievement.

This budget is fiscally sound and continues to support Alberta Education guidelines ensuring budget
consistency and accountability.

HIGHLIGHTS OF FACILITY &
CAPITAL PLANS 2016-17

In the summer of 2016 Sturgeon School Division received 8 new modular classrooms and 1 washroom unit for
Morinville Public School and 1 modular for Sturgeon Heights School. We were able to have them installed for
the 2016-2017 school year. Capital improvements for the fiscal year 2016-2017 will reflect the last of the
division’s furnace replacement program, the beginning of initiatives to replace electrical panels and breakers,
while undertaking as many roof repairs or replacements as possible.

The Capital Priorities are:

Replacement of Camilla School
Modernization of Gibbons School
Modernization of Sturgeon Heights School

The Modular Priorities are:

2 modulars for Morinville Public School
1 modular for Sturgeon Heights School

Sturgeon School Division Three Year Plan 2016-19
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APPENDIX I -~ ACCOUNTABILITY MEASURES 2016 -2017

OUTCOME ONE:
Alberta’s students
are successful.

PERFORMANCE MEASURES

1. Overall percentage of students in Grades 6 and 9 who achieved the acceptable standard and
overall percentage of students who achievedthe standard of excellence on Provincial Achievement
Tests (based on cohort).

2. Overall percentage of students who achieved the acceptable standard and the overall percentage

of students who achieved the standard of excellence on Diploma Examinations.

High school completion rate of students within three years ofentering Grade 10.

Annual dropout rate of students aged 14 to 18.

High school to post-secondary transition rate of students within sixyears of entering Grade 10.

Percentage of Grade 12 students eligible for a Rutherford Scholarship.

Percentage of students writing four or more Diploma Examinationswithin three years of

entering Grade 10.

8. Overall teacher, parent and student agreement that students model the characteristics of
active citizenship.

9. Overall teacher and parent agreement that students are taught attitudes and behaviours that
will make them successful at work when they finish school.

N o AW

OUTCOME TWO:
The achievement

gap between First
Nations, Métis, and
Inuit students and
all other students

PERFORMANCE MEASURES
1. Overall percentage of self-identified FNMI students in Grades 6 and 9 who achieved the
acceptable standard and the percentage of self-identified FNMI students who achieved the
standard of excellence on Provincial Achievement Tests.
2. Overall percentage of self-identified FNMI students who achieved the acceptable standard
and the overall percentage of self-identified FNMI students who achieved the standard of
excellence on Diploma Examinations.

is eliminated. 3. High school completion rate of self-identified FNMI students within three years of entering
Grade 10.
4. Annual dropout rate of self-identified FNMI students aged 14 to 18.
e High school to post-secondary transition rate of self-identified FNMI students within six
years of entering Grade 10.
5. Percentage of self-identified FNMI Grade 12 students eligible for a Rutherford
Scholarship.
Percentage of self-identified FNMI students writing four or more Diploma Examinations within three
years of entering Grade 10.
OUTCOME THREE: | PERFORMANCE MEASURES
Alberta’s e Overall teacher, parent and student agreement that students are safe at school, learning the
education importance of caring for others, learning respect for others and are treated fairly at school.
system is
inclusive.
OUTCOME FOUR: | PERFORMANCE MEASURES
Alberta has 1) Overall teacher, parent and student satisfaction with the opportunity for students to receive a

excellent teachers,
school and school
authority leaders.

broad program of studies, including fine arts, career, technology, health and physical education.

OUTCOME FIVE :
The education
system is well
governed and
managed.

PERFORMANCE MEASURES

1. Overall teacher and parent satisfaction with parental involvement in decisions about their
child’s education.

2.Overall percentage of teachers, parents and students indicating that their school and schools in
their jurisdiction have improved or stayed the same the last three years.

3. Overall teacher, parent and student satisfaction with the overall quality of basic education.
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MINISTERIAL ORDER (#001/2013) 33

WHEREAS an Ethical Citizen understands that it is not all about them, has learned about and is appreciative of the
effort and sacrifice that built this province and country and sees beyond self-interests to the needs of the
community; is committed to democratic ideals; contributes fully to the world economically, culturally, socially and
politically; as a steward of the earth, minimizes environmental impacts; builds relationships through fairness,
humility and open mindedness, with teamwork, collaboration and communication; engages with many cultures,
religious and languages, compassion for all people; cares for themselves physically, emotionally, intellectually,
socially and spiritually; is able to ask for help, when needed, from others, and also for others; and assumes the
responsibilities of life in a variety of roles.

WHEREAS an individual with an Entrepreneurial Spirit is motivated, resourceful, self-reliant and tenacious;
continuously sets goals and works with perseverance and discipline to achieve them; through hard work, earns
achievements and the respect of others; strives for excellence and personal family and community success; is
competitive and ready to challenge the status quo; explores ideas and technologies alone or as part of diverse
teams; is resilient, adaptable, able and determined to transform discoveries into products or services that benefit
the community and, by extension, the world; develops opportunities where others only see adversity; has the
confidence to take risks and make bold decisions in the face of adversity, recognizing that to hold back is to be
held back; and has the courage to dream.

WHEREAS graduation requirements, education delivery and standards for student learning are set out in other
legislative and policy instruments.

I. Ministerial Order No. 004/98, dated February 10, 1998, is hereby repealed by this order.

2. The goal of this Student Learning Ministerial Order for an inclusive Kindergarten to Grade |12 education is to
enable all students to achieve the following outcomes:
a. be Engaged Thinkers and Ethical Citizens with an Entrepreneurial Spirit;
b. strive for engagement and personal excellence in their learning journey;
c. employ literacy and numeracy to construct and communicate meaning; and
d. discover, develop and apply competencies across subject and discipline areas for learning, work and
life to enable students to;
i. know how to learn: to gain knowledge, understanding or skills through experience, study, and
interaction with others;
ii. think critically; conceptualize, apply, analyze, synthesize and evaluate to construct knowledge;
iii. identify and solve complex problem;
iv. manage information: access, interpret, evaluate and use information effectively, efficiently, and
ethically;
v. innovate: create, generate and apply new ideas or concepts;
vi. create opportunities through play, imagination, reflection, negotiation, and competition, with
an entrepreneurial spirit;
vii. apply multiple literacies: reading, writing, mathematics, technology, languages, media and
personal finance;
viii. demonstrate good communication skills and the ability to work cooperatively with others;
ix. demonstrate global and cultural understanding, considering the economy and sustainable
development; and
x. identify and apply career and life skills through personal growth and well-being.

3. This Order shall be effective on the date of signing.
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Sturgeon School Division Board of Trustees thanks the following
participants who contributed to the consultation process:

Students:

Drew Baldwin
Lucas Begert
Sabrina Belland
Amelia Bloomquist
Kierra Cattleman
Harmony Chartrand-
Breckenridge
Caleb Cooper
Sienna Courteoreille-
Morin
Samantha Coutu
Jordan Cust
Tyler Dauphinee
David Diachuk
Jeffrey Duguay
Aislinn Fedorchuk
Erin Fedyna
Mikayla Foster
Holden Frattin
Lux French
Zach Froese
Lillie Gaskarth
Brooklyn Gillam
Anissa Halbert
Maliha Hamdon
Jenna Hodgson
Jayla Jewell
Emma Johnson
Marlise Kostiw
Brooklyn Krachkowski
Isabelle Krukowski
Zach Krukowski
Teagan Larsen
Garret Lawrence
Tyson Lewis

Rebecca Luger
Sarah Luger
Arecha Mahal
Misbah Mahal
Aurora Martens-White
Meagan McCoy
Brendon McGowan
Rory McKenzie
Max McLay

Caleb Mills
Lauren Moerman
[rwin Montgrand
Maria Nelson
Lincoln O’'Hara
Adam Ouellette
Emma Pierce
Shelby Pierce
Rose Porter
Emma Postill
Tanner Premak
Ben Roe

Emmett Ruskowsky
Owen Ruskowsky
Angela Ruth
Mikayla Saunders
Emma Schmidt
Nash Shipalesky
Bell Smith

Brady Smith
Colby Soetaert
Emily Spiker
Rachel Spiker
Macy Thompson
Zoey Vlake
Dalton Zendran

Staff:

Dustin Adolf
Darla Clark
Tanya Crump

Jill Desmet
Michele Dick
Kjersti Erickson
Patti Ganter
Jennifer Geleta
Kyle Harvey
Kasie Hoffman
Ashley Hrywkiw
Kathy Huculak
Corrine Hutchings
Mike Johnson
Barb Kleespies
Ruth Kuik

Mark Lockwood
Janaya Matheson
Pamela McRobbie
Kerri Meadows
Harold Melsness
Dennis Mitchell
Warren Moody
Suzanne Murray
Catrin Owen
Kathleen Shulhan
Kathy Stuart
Shauna Sudyk
Renee Thomson
Rebecca Williams

Community:

Green Bean Café -
Doug Adsit

Investors Group -
Joel Chevalier

Morinville Veterinary
Clinic - Elyse Prince

No Frills Morinville -
Tracey Mansbridge

Redwater School -
Sherri Devolder

Rotary Club,Morinville
Sheldon Fingler

Sobeys Morinville
Shaun Thompson

Town of Gibbons
Mayor Doug Horner
Farrell O'Malley

Town of Morinville
Mayor Lisa Holmes
Andy Isbister

Town of Redwater
Mayor Mel Smith
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Board Memorandum

Date: November 23, 2016
To: Board of Trustees
From: Committee of the Whole

Subject: Draft Sturgeon School Division AERR Summary 2015-2016

Background:

At the November 9, 2016 Committee of the Whole meeting Trustees reviewed the
proposed DRAFT Sturgeon School Division AERR Summary 2015-2016.

Recommendation:

That the Board of Trustees approve the Sturgeon School Division AERR Summary
2015-2016.

BOARD ﬂ_r{_
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http://www.sturgeon.ab.ca/documents/general/Three%20Year%20Education%20Plan%202015-16_2017-18.pdf
http://www.sturgeon.ab.ca/
http://www.facebook.com/SturgeonSD
http://www.sturgeon.ab.ca/Division%20Documents.php
http://www.sturgeon.ab.ca/documents/general/Three%20Year%20Education%20Plan%202015-16_2017-18.pdf

g

a_I\ N
Board Memorandum

Date: November 23, 2016

To: Board of Trustees

From: Iva Paulik, Secretary Treasurer
Subject: Fall Update to the 2016 — 2017 Budget

Background

School Jurisdictions in Alberta are required to prepare their Fall Budget Update to the 2016 — 2017
Budget and submit it to Alberta Education in prescribed format. Once the budget is revised, it will
be used internally for monitoring and reporting. However, it is in the spring budget approved by the
Board of Trustees that will be reflected in the Audited Financial Statements a year later.

The budget update focuses on revising revenues that Sturgeon School Division will receive based on
September 30, 2016 enrollment count and any other negotiated contracts and grants. In addition, the
revised budget reflects revised staffing, actual contracted services and any other changes since the
spring budget.

The Fall Update to the 2016 — 2017 Budget will be presented at the Board of Trustees meeting.

Recommendation:

That the Board of Trustees receive as information the Fall Update to the 2016 — 2017 Budget.



JIURGEVLY  Board Memorandum

Date: November 23, 2016

To: Board of Trusiees

From: Committee of the Whole
Subject: December 2016 Board Meeting

Background

As per the motion at the Organizational Meeting of the Board of Trustees, a regular Board meeting is
to be held on the fourth Wednesday of each month.

At the November 9, 2016 Committee of the Whole meeting the Board of Trustees referred the
December 28, 2016 Board meeting be forwarded it to the Public Board meeting to be cancelled.

Recommendation;

That the Board of Trustees approve that the December 28, 2016 Board meeting be cancelled.

BOARD _OI___@_



SCHOOL DIVISION B oa rd M e m O ra n d u m

Date: November 23, 2016
To: Board of Trustees
From: Thomas Holmes, Associate Superintendent,

Human Resources and Leadership Support

Subject: Employee and Family Assistance Program (EFAP)

Background:

Sturgeon School Division is changing how we support staff through a new and
improved Employee and Family Assistance Program.

Recommendation;

That the Board of Trustees receive as information the EFAP Overview and the
EFAP Homewood Health Brochure.

BOARD M



Employee & Family Assistance Program (EFAP)

New EFAP

Nood Healtr ¥ 0!

vermanent staff Homewood Health will provide service

for all staff

Ay
RF

| Humanacare served our casual staff |

Benefits of the Change:

- Predicted cost savings of approximately $3000 a year.

- All staff will have the same coverage across Sturgeon School Division.

- Easier to communicate EFAP services now that all staff have the same coverage.

- Counselling services were previously provided through pre-existing ASEBP
coverage. Now staff will have access to some free counselling services through the
EFAP in addition to psychological services coverage provided by ASEBP.

Highlights of the EFAP:

- Free counselling services for all staff either via phone, online or in person.

- All supports are confidential. The employer gets only a summary of the number of
staff that accessed service. No personal information is shared.

- Supports include planning personal wellness plans and speciality counselling
services to help all employees take a proactive approach to managing everyday
challenges in a healthy and productive way.

- Free online resources such as e-courses are available. Courses include smoking
cessation, taking control of your money and strategies to reducing stress to name a
few.

- Special contact information for school principals on how to support their staff by
connecting them to appropriate resources.

Sturgeon School Division Hurman Resources November 2016
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LUNGEVIY - Board Memorandum

Date: November 23, 2016

To: Board of Trustees

From: Ruth Kuik, Associate Superintendent, Education Services
Subject: Sturgeon School Division Scholarships 2015-2016

Background

For the 2015-2016 school year, the following scholarships were awarded by Sturgeon School
Division:

Redwater Sturgeon Composite
High School High School
Sturgeon School Division ($1,000) 3 20%
Sturgeon School Division Bursary ($500) | ]
Gerry Schick Memorial ($1,000) 1
Lilian Schick Memorial ($1,000) 1
Frank Robinson Memorial ($500) 1 1

The total value of these scholarships is $36,000.

* 29 students qualified for the SSD Scholarship; 18 will receive payment of their scholarship on
confirmation of enrolment at a post-secondary institution.

Recommendation:

That the Board of Trustees receive details with respect to Sturgeon School Division Scholarships
2015-2016 as information.
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